
District Board of Trustees

                                                             1



 

 

 

 
 

SCF Mission:  
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, guided by measurable standards of ins�tu�onal 
excellence, provides engaging and accessible learning environments that result in student 
success and community prosperity.  

 

 

SCF Vision:  
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota is the region's first choice for innova�ve, 
responsive, quality educa�on, workforce training and community partnership. 

 

 

SCF Values: 
Integrity. We have a tradi�on of delivering our promises responsibly and transparently. 

Collabora�on. SCF is boldly engaging our partners to achieve the dynamic future we envision. 

Innova�on. We define best prac�ces and create opportunity with forethought. 

Inclusivity. SCF is an open access ins�tu�on where all are welcomed and supported as part of 
the SCF college community. 

                                                             2



            AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees 

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Regular Meeting 

SCF Bradenton –  Board of Trustee Room 7/160 

September 24, 2024    5:30 pm 

 
 

1. Meeting Call to Order –  Mr. Thomson 

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance  -  Dr. Nielsen 

3. Public Comment  -  Mr. Thomson 

4. Organizational Meeting as required by 1001.61(4) Florida Statutes, for the purpose of     
     electing a Chair and Vice Chair of the District Board of Trustees  -  President Gregory 

5. SCF Mission Statement Annual Review  -  Board Chair 

6. President’s  Report    

7. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”) 

Exhibit A: Minutes of June 25, 2024 BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 
Exhibit B: Minutes of the September 3, 2024 Traffic Safety Institute Quarterly Meeting- Page 10 
Exhibit C: Amended Fall 2024 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 13 
Exhibit D: SCFCS Out of Field  -  Page 17 
Exhibit E: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report  June, July & August 2024   -  Page 19  
Exhibit F: FCS College Affordability Report    -    Page 25  
Exhibit G: Annual State College of Florida Foundation Facilities Use  -  Page 35   

 
8. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”) 

 
Exhibit H: SCFCS 2023-2024 Teacher Allocation & Salary Schedule -  Page 37  
Exhibit I: Monthly Financial Report   May 2024  -  Page 45 
Exhibit J: Budget Amendment  FY 2023-24 May 2024   #38-40   -     Page 50  
Exhibit K: SCFCS Financial Report(s)  May 2024 -  Page 53  
Exhibit L: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants May  2024  -  Page 55  
Exhibit M: Monthly Financial Report   June  2024   -  Page 56   
Exhibit N: Budget Amendment  FY 2023-24   June 2024   #41-43    Page 61   
Exhibit O: SCFCS Financial Report(s) June 2024  -  Page 64  
Exhibit P: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants June 2024  -  Page 66  
Exhibit Q: Property Disposals  -    Page 67   
Exhibit R: Carry Forward Spending Plan  -  Page 71 
Exhibit S; Budget Amendment   -   Page 73 
 

9. Facilities Project List    (Informational Only)     -   Julie Jakway 
Exhibit T:  Project List  -  Page 75    

                                                             3



10. Facilities
Construction Projects & Updates – Chris Wellman
Exhibit U:  SCF Bradenton Building 1 Roof Replacement Contract Approval   -  Page 76
Exhibit V:  House Bill 140 CCNA Continuing Contracts Approval   -   Page 77

11. Presidential Goals  -  President Gregory
Exhibit W: 2024-2025 President’s Goals  -  Page 78

12. Old Business

13. New Business

14. Board Adjournment

                                                             4



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Date: June 25, 2024  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on June 25, 2024   at SCF Bradenton. 

Board Members Present:  Rod Thomson – Board Chair,  Jaymie Carter,  Taylor Collins,  Dominic 
DiMaio,  Mike Fuller  and  Mark Goodson,   Absent: Ryan Moore      

Administrators Present: President Carol Probstfeld, Vice Presidents  Todd Fritch,  Julie Jakway, 
Brittany Nielsen and General Counsel Steve Prouty      Absent:  Ryan Hale 

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Mr. Thomson
Mr. Thomson called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Dr. Nielsen delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
None

4. President’s Report
Dr. Probstfeld shared with the Trustees highlights of the Spring 2024 graduation.

Mission Moment: SCF Mission Statement Annual Review -  Dr. Ryan Hale
Dr. Hale reviewed with the Board the SCF Mission Statement. After due discussion and
consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve the current SCF Mission Statement with no
revisions,   Mr. Moore seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

5. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)
Exhibit A: Minutes of May 21, 2024 BOT Meeting - Page 5 

Exhibit B: Minutes of June 4, 2024 TSI Advisory Committee Quarterly Meeting  -  Page 8 

Exhibit C: Amended Summer 2024 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule - Page 11 

Exhibit D: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report May 2024 – Page  16 

Exhibit E: 2024-25 Annual SCF Manatee County School Board D/E Articulation Agreement  -  Page 17 

Exhibit F: 2024-25 Annual SCF Sarasota County School Board D/E Articulation Agreement  -  Page 50 

Exhibit G: 2024-25 Annual SCF Charlotte County School Board D/E Articulation Agreement  -  Page 85 

Exhibit H: 2024-25 Annual SCFCS Reunification Plan  -  Page 116 

Exhibit I: 2024-25 Annual SCFCS Safe School Officer Scheduling   -  Page 125 

Exhibit J: 2024-25 Annual SCFCS Mental Health Services Plan  -  Page 126 

Exhibit K: 2024-25 Annual SCFCS Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plan (CERP)   -  Page 144 

Exhibit L: 2024-25 Annual SCFCS Enrollment Process  -  Page 174 

Exhibit M: Grant No. 24-06 Clean Energy Manufacturing Workforce  -  Page 176 

Exhibit N: Grant No. 24-07  2024-25 Carl D. Perkins CTE   -   Page 179 

Exhibit A

                                                             5



Exhibit O: Grant No. 24-08 Pathways to Career Opportunities Expansion  -  Page 182 

Exhibit P: Grant No. 24-09  2024-25 College Reach-Out Program (CROP)  -  Page 185 

Exhibit Q: Grant No. 24-10 Federal Nonprofit Security  -  Page 187 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve the Non-Financial Consent 
Agenda,  Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

6. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)
Exhibit R: Monthly Financial Report April 2024 – Page 190 

Exhibit S: Budget Amendment FY 2023-24 April 2024 #32-37  - Page 195 

Exhibit T: SCFCS Financial Report(s) April 2024 - Page  201 

Exhibit U: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants April 2024 – Page 203 

Exhibit V: Property Disposals -  Page 204 

Exhibit W: Delinquent Accounts Write-Off  -   Page 205 

After due discussion and consideration, Ms. Collins  motioned to approve the Financial Consent 
Agenda,  Mr. Goodson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.  

7. Facilities Project List   (informational Only)
Exhibit L:  Project List  -   Page 209

8. Facilities
Construction Projects & Updates  -  Chris Wellman
Exhibit Y:   Building 26, Bradenton,  HVAC Rooftop Equipment   -    Page 210
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval to contract with Tandem Construction in the amount of
$2,414,413.39  to replace the Bradenton Campus building 26 HVAC roofing equipment.   After due
discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve Exhibit Y, Ms. Carter seconded,
and the Board unanimously approved.

9. FY 2024-2025 Draft Operating Budget -  Julie Jakway
Exhibit Z:  Fee Schedule - Page 211

Tracked Changes - Page 212

Clean Copy - Page 216

Ms. Jakway presented to the Board the proposed 2024-2025 Fee Schedule and requested Board
approval. After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve Exhibit Z:
Fee Schedule,  Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

Exhibit AA: Salary Schedule – Page 220 

 Tracked Changes - Page 221 

Clean Copy -  Page 250 

Ms. Jakway presented to the Board the proposed 2024-2025 Salary Schedule which included  
nonrecurring payments of $1000 in July 2024 and $1000 in January 2025 for eligible employees. 
Ms. Jakway requested Board approval of the 2024-2025 Salary Schedule. After due discussion and 
consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve Exhibit AA,  Ms. Collins seconded, and the Board 
unanimously approved. 

Exhibit BB: Budget -  Page 276 

Ms. Jakway presented to the Board the proposed 2024-2025 Operating Budget. Ms. Jakway 

                                                             6



highlighted the adjustments to revenue and expense for all fund sources for 2024-2025. Ms. 
Jakway requested the Board’s approval of the 2024-2025 operating budget.  After due discussion 
and consideration, Ms. Collins motioned to approve Exhibit BB,  Mr. Fuller seconded the motion, 
and the Board unanimously approved.  

10. President’s 2023-2024 Completed Goal Report  -   Dr. Probstfeld

Dr. Probstfeld presented to the Trustees her 2023-2024 completed goals report. After due
discussion and consideration, Ms. Collins motioned to approve the President’s completed goals
report, Mr. Goodson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

11. Old Business
None

12. New Business
Resolution  -  Mr. Thomson
Mr. Thomson read into the record the following:

RESOLUTION HONORING DR. CAROL F. PROBSTFELD
ON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT ON JULY 1, 2024,
FOLLOWING 22 YEARS OF OUTSTANDING LEADERSHIP, THIS RESOLUTION OF THE DISTRICT BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA, RECOGNIZES AND HONORS
DR. CAROL F. PROBSTFELD FOR UNSTINTING SERVICE AND EXCEPTIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS.

BE IT RESOLVED by the District Board of Trustees, that:

WHEREAS, Dr. Carol F. Probstfeld was selected in 2003 as State College of Florida’s vice president of
business and administrative services where she oversaw budget and administrative operations of
the College, which today is a $100 million enterprise that makes a $432 million annual economic
impact on the region; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Trustees, in a unanimous vote in January 2013, named Dr. Carol F.
Probstfeld the sixth president of State College Florida, citing their appreciation for Dr. Probstfeld’s
engagement with the community, her communication with and outreach to the board, their
confidence in her financial management, and the trust she enjoyed from college employees; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Carol F. Probstfeld assumed the presidency working tirelessly to reengage the
community, reestablish the college’s identity, repair relationships, and restore both the
community’s and employees’ faith and pride in State College of Florida; and
WHEREAS, through hurricanes, a global pandemic, and funding constraints, Dr. Carol F. Probstfeld
led boldly and with compassion, courage, and conviction to create a caring and engaged family
culture within the College community and, to reimagine operations with efficiency as key; and

WHEREAS, the stellar academic reputation of State College of Florida during the presidency of Dr.
Carol F. Probstfeld was enhanced by the addition of new and expanded academic programs; an
increase in the number and types of degrees and certificates awarded; an expansion of its A-rated
collegiate school model with the opening of SCF Collegiate School Venice; recognition as among the
Top 50 Associate Degree Producers in the United States; and accreditation awarded for the

                                                             7



 

maximum number of years by each reviewing agency for State College of Florida; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Carol F. Probstfeld had the foresight and fiscal acumen to realize the need and lead 
initiatives to acquire property for a fourth campus in Parrish, the fastest-growing area in the State 
College of Florida district, and raised the majority of funds needed for Phase I of the future campus; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, in order to meet the needs of students and the community Dr. Carol F. Probstfeld led in 
creating new approaches and initiatives including restructuring the SCF Foundation, legislative 
advocacy, donor and local foundations outreach, and partner relationships and collaborations—
changes that have resulted in State College of Florida’s all-time high in endowment growth and 
annual fundraising, doubled the number of scholarships provided to students, and more than 
doubled the number of students in the renowned nursing program; and  
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Carol F. Probstfeld has been an avid champion of students, attending and supporting 
countless performances, athletic events, and academic competitive team events, and walking 
around campus to meet and listen to students; and   
 
WHEREAS, under the visionary presidency of Dr. Carol F. Probstfeld, State College of Florida 
completed several hundred major capital projects including numerous classroom and laboratory 
upgrades, a new library, two science buildings and a Studio for the Performing Arts–the first 
building funded entirely from local resources; and   
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Carol F. Probstfeld has demonstrated her collaborative commitment for the benefit 
of students including: Cofounded the regional college consortium, started Gator Engineering in 
partnership with the University of Florida, partnered with Sarasota County Schools to offer an 
accelerated dual enrollment pilot program for Venice and North Port high schools, renewed 
participation in the University of South Florida FUSE program, developed articulation agreements 
with most HCBUs in Florida, partnered with FAMU IGNITE program to streamline the transfer 
process; and   
WHEREAS, Dr. Carol F. Probstfeld has been recognized for her contributions to the Manatee-
Sarasota communities as the recipient of numerous honors, awards, and appointments including: 
the Bradenton Area Economic Development Corporation Chair, the Manatee Memorial Hospital 
Board of Governors, the Sarasota Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors and the Sarasota 
Chamber’s foundation board, Leadership Florida Class XXXIV, the Manatee Tiger Bay Club Pat Glass 
Educational Leadership Award, Women’s Resource Center Wonder Woman Award, SRQ Magazine 
Women Who Roar, Sarasota Magazine Woman of Influence, Bradenton Kiwanis member; and    
WHEREAS, Dr. Carol F. Probstfeld’s leadership abilities are respected and recognized statewide 
where she has served the Florida College System as Council of Presidents Chair, Policy and 
Advocacy Chair,  and Student Activities Association President; and  
 
WHEREAS, doing the right thing for students has been the primary motivating factor for Dr. Carol F. 
Probstfeld in her 22 years at State College of Florida, and knowing that she has been where she 
could make a positive impact on students’ lives has been her favorite part of her job, and as such, 
she has made an enduring impact, and she will be missed, but her imprint will not be forgotten by 
the legions of students whose lives she touched; and 
 

                                                             8



 

WHEREAS, to honor President Probstfeld's 22 years of service to State College of Florida students 
and the community, the SCF District Board of Trustees voted to name the Library and Learning 
Center at SCF Bradenton as the Dr. Carol F. Probstfeld Library and Learning Center. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, be it unanimously resolved that the District Board of Trustees of State College 
of Florida, Manatee Sarasota, hereby commends Dr. Carol F. Probstfeld for her extraordinary 
service and extends to her best wishes in all her future endeavors; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that, upon her well-deserved retirement, the District Board of Trustees 
confer upon President Probstfeld the distinguished title of President Emerita as an expression of 
highest regard from this Board.  
 
RESOLVED this 25th day of June 2024. 
 

13. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment 
Ms. Carter wished Dr. Probstfeld well and thanked her for her service to SCF. 
Ms. Collins also expressed her thanks to Dr. Probstfeld. 
Ms. Collins applauded the SCF Coding Academy Summer Camp program  and shared her son had a  
very positive experience there. 
Mr. Fuller stated that Dr. Probstfeld will be missed, especially by the SCF Foundation. 
Mr. Goodson agreed in the many heartfelt thanks and appreciation for Dr. Probstfeld. 
Mr. Thomson echoed all of the above. 
Dr. Probstfeld thanked the board for their kind words, well wishes and support. 
 
 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:20 p.m. 
 
 

 
 
 

 

  Chair, Board of Trustees Tommy Gregory, Secretary, Board of Trustees  

                                                             9



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota | Traffic Safety Institute 
Advisory Committee Quarterly Meeting – 9/3/24 

ATTENDING:  Dana McMahon, Manatee County Probation; Jennifer Burgh, Manatee County Probation; 
Celeste Bilodeau, State Attorney’s Office; Darlene Ragoonanan, State Attorney’s Office; Sgt. Chuck Flint, 
Sarasota County Sheriff’s Office; Sgt. William Coleman, Manatee County Sheriff’s Office; Michael Miranda, 
Citizen Representative; Vicki Gillerin, TSI Director and Clinical Supervisor  

The meeting was called to order by TSI Director Gillerin at 12:17 pm. 

OLD BUSINESS: Jennifer Burgh made a motion to approve the minutes of the 6/4/24 TSI Advisory Committee 
meeting and it was seconded by Celeste Bilodeau.  Motion passed.    

OUTPUT-TSI Report: 

A. Director Gillerin presented TSI’s student contacts since the last quarterly meeting.  The total
number of student contacts for this period decreased by 158 which is typical of the quarter
that includes the summer.

TSI Student Enrollments/Contacts 6/4/24 – 9/2/24 

BDI 59 
IDI 4 

DUI Level One 385 
DUI Level Two 120 
DUI Evaluations 468 
DUI Victim Panel 150 
IID Updates 71 
SSS Periodic Updates 170 
Totals: 1,427 

B. Director Gillerin provided an update on TSI staffing levels. There were significant staffing
challenges over the summer due to the Program Manager being out unexpectedly for nine
weeks, and two other staff members had extended time off. This created some backlog of
DUI evaluations and with processing SSS applications; however, things are now getting back
a typical time frame for those services. The DUI/SSS Evaluator and DUI Instructor position
was posted and has been filled by Christina Hallinan who was already working at TSI as a DUI
Instructor on a part-time basis. She will start the full-time position on 9/9/24.

C. Director Gillerin informed the Committee that a representative from DHSMV conducted an
unannounced site visit July 16-19, 2024. The final report was received on 8/7/24. There were
two deficiencies noted, one of which was due to offering extended business hours one day a
week at each office to accommodate SSS clients who work, and the other which was due TSI
office staff to not being able to provide several requested items to the representative for
review. Said items were in the Director’s office which was locked and inaccessible to staff
while she was out of the office on planned time off.  As required by rule, a corrective action
plan to address the deficiencies was submitted to DHSMV on 8/23/24.

Exhibit B

                                                             10



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota | Traffic Safety Institute 
Advisory Committee Quarterly Meeting – 9/3/24 

D. Director Gillerin advised that the annual audit for the DUI and SSS programs for FY 23-24 has
begun. TSI reported $74,528.00 in unearned DUI revenue as of 6/30/24. TSI had more
unearned revenue this year due to staffing shortages during June 2024. This caused a
backlog in getting clients scheduled for DUI classes. Anyone who registered for DUI school
prior June 30, 2024, and was scheduled for a class taking place in July 2024 or later had their
enrollment fee deferred to FY 24-25

E. Director Gillerin reported that the DUI Level I and DUI Level II registration fees will increase
per Rule 15A-10.0141 F.A.C. which states that Level I and Level II registration fees will
increase annually on October 1 by the lessor of 3% or the Consumer Price Index (CPI)
increase ending June 30th.  The CPI ending on June 30, 2024, is 3%, therefore, the 2024
increase for Level I would be $315 X 3% = $9.45, rounded to nearest $5 increment = $10.00.
The increase for Level II would be $475 X 3% = $14.25, rounded to nearest $5 increment =
$15.00.  Registration fees for Levels I and II would increase to $325.00 and $490.00,
respectively.

TSI’s current Level I enrollment fee is $336.00 including all DHSMV approved fees.  TSI’s      
current Level II enrollment fee is $ 496.00 including all DHSMV approved fees.  Director 
Gillerin asked the TSI Advisory Committee to approve the $10.00 fee increase for Level I 
enrollment fees and the $15.00 fee increase for Level II enrollment fees.  Mike Miranda 
made a motion to approve the $10.00 Level I enrollment fee increase, and the $15.00 Level II 
enrollment fee increase and was seconded by Dana McMahon. Motion passed.    

Pending the SCF District Board of Trustees approval, the Level I enrollment fee will be 
$346.00, and the Level II enrollment fee will be $511.00 with an effective date of October 1, 
2024.  

F. Director Gillerin distributed the FLHSMV statewide news release dated 7/19/24 regarding
new legislation requiring driver licenses and identification card numbers to change.
Individuals renewing or replacing their license or identification cards in person or online will
be issued a new number.

INPUT 

Law Enforcement: 
Sgt. Coleman reports: 
-The MSO Traffic Unit conducted its first Joint FHP-MSO DUI Saturation Patrol on 7/5/24.  Twelve officers
participated. MSO made 4 DUI arrests; FHP made 2. A second joint operation involving FHP and District 1 FDOT
region is planned for 10/25/24.
- He met with the Assistant State Attorneys on 7/31/24.  Reviewed some case law and conducted a face-to-

face meet-and-great that was informative and fun.

-Manatee County rolled out the School Zone speed cameras on 8/12/24.  The cameras have been slowly

coming on-line.  They started with 4 and are now up to 12 working and they are averaging about 1200

violations per day. They are working towards having 20 cameras operational by the end of the calendar year

with a grand total of 56 in operation. It has been warnings so far, but violations will be issued beginning on

9/12/24.
                                                             11



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota | Traffic Safety Institute 
Advisory Committee Quarterly Meeting – 9/3/24 

-Since the last Advisory Committee meeting, the traffic unit has made 138 DUI arrests in spite of the loss of
one individual who moved to our dayshift rotation.  Last year, same time frame, there were 101 DUI arrests

Sgt. Flint reports: 
-As of 8/31/24 20,517 tickets have been issues by SCSO, there have been 398 DUI arrests by SCSO year to date,
and they have responded to 3,387 crashes.
-SCSO utilized all the funding for the work zone grant and the aggressive driving (highway) grant. There is still
$37,000 available for the HVE grant and that will wrap up soon.
-SCSO participated in the Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over campaign as well as Operation Southern Slowdown in
July. During the first week of school SCSO issues 138 school zone tickets. They do not yet have cameras.
-The DUI Unit deputies participated in a joint training on DUI trials/court testimony with the Sarasota State
Attorney’s Office

Misdemeanor Probation:  
Dana McMahon reports that the Probation Unit has one vacant Senior PO position. The unit supervises 900+ 
cases, and caseloads are manageable.   

Jennifer Burgh reports that the Pre-trial Services has one vacancy and one PO on leave. 

State Attorney’s Office:  
No representatives in attendance. 

Clinical Supervisor/Treatment Representative:  
Vicki Gillerin reported that DUI evaluations are currently being scheduled several weeks out from registration 
due to a higher than usual number of client “no-shows”. While those clients are required to pay a rescheduling 
fee per DHSMV rules, those individuals are rescheduled within the same pool of appointments available to all 
clients.  

Citizen/Business Representative:   
Celeste Bilodeau reports that Traffic Pretrial Intervention guidelines have changed. They will no longer be able 
to offer TPTI to individuals charged with hit and run. If an individual leaves the scene of a crash with less than 
$1,000 in property damage they may be eligible, but the property has to be unattended. This may impact the 
number of individuals that get court ordered to the Intermediate Driver Improvement course at TSI.  

Darlene Ragoonanan reports that her ASA’s are still dealing with caseloads between 400-500 cases each. The 
unit, along with TPTI staff, are having a hard time getting crash reports from MCSO due to a different 
interpretation of the law and it’s made prosecuting those cases in a timely manner more difficult. It was also 
noted that there has been a statute change effective 7/1/24 that calls for a 10-day jail sentence for individuals 
who have a third conviction for driving with a suspended license.  

With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 1:12 pm. 

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 - 12:00 pm Lunch will be provided. 
Traffic Safety Institute, 5840 26th St W, Bldg. 18, Room 112, Bradenton, FL 34207 

                                                             12



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

16
07

4
SC

F 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 A
ca

de
m

y 
Bo

ot
 C

am
p

11
/2

2/
24

11
/2

2/
24

$2
49

.0
0

Zo
om

Du
dl

ey
16

08
8

Pr
io

rit
y 

&
 T

im
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

9/
19

/2
4

9/
19

/2
4

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Du

dl
ey

16
09

2
M

in
df

ul
ne

ss
 In

 T
he

 W
or

kp
la

ce
9/

5/
24

9/
5/

24
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

Jo
hn

so
n

16
09

4
As

se
rt

iv
e 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n

10
/9

/2
4

10
/9

/2
4

$0
.0

0
Zo

om
Jo

hn
so

n
16

14
7

09
: S

EP
TE

M
BE

R 
19

th
 —

 2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r T

ou
rs

9/
19

/2
4

9/
19

/2
4

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(2
6 

W
es

t C
en

te
r)

Ri
ch

m
on

d
16

14
8

10
: O

CT
O

BE
R 

24
th

 —
 2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r T
ou

rs
10

/2
4/

24
10

/2
4/

24
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
Ri

ch
m

on
d

16
14

9
11

: N
O

VE
M

BE
R 

21
st

 —
 2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r T
ou

rs
11

/2
1/

24
11

/2
1/

24
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(2

6 
W

es
t C

en
te

r)
Ri

ch
m

on
d

16
18

9
Ce

rt
ifi

ed
 P

er
so

na
l T

ra
in

er
 (H

yb
rid

)
9/

28
/2

4
11

/9
/2

4
$8

99
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e,
 Z

oo
m

W
.I.

T.
S.

16
21

7
Ex

ce
l 3

9/
3/

24
9/

3/
24

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Sa

ra
so

ta
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

De
vi

ne
16

21
8

Ex
ce

l 4
9/

11
/2

4
9/

11
/2

4
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Sa
ra

so
ta

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
De

vi
ne

16
31

1
In

 P
er

so
n 

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

Sa
le

s A
ss

oc
ia

te
 P

re
-L

ic
en

sin
g

9/
16

/2
4

11
/2

0/
24

$4
09

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Re

pa
ss

y
16

33
9

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 1

01
 - 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

Ca
m

pu
s

9/
17

/2
4

9/
17

/2
4

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
34

0
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

 - 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
Ca

m
pu

s
9/

19
/2

4
9/

19
/2

4
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Co

rn
el

l
16

34
1

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 1

01
 - 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

Ca
m

pu
s

10
/1

5/
24

10
/1

5/
24

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
34

2
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

 - 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
Ca

m
pu

s
10

/1
7/

24
10

/1
7/

24
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Co

rn
el

l
16

34
3

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 1

01
 - 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

Ca
m

pu
s

11
/1

2/
24

11
/1

2/
24

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
34

4
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

 - 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
Ca

m
pu

s
11

/1
4/

24
11

/1
4/

24
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Co

rn
el

l
16

34
5

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 1

01
 - 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

Ca
m

pu
s

12
/1

0/
24

12
/1

0/
24

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
rn

el
l

16
34

6
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 1
01

 - 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
Ca

m
pu

s
12

/1
2/

24
12

/1
2/

24
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Co

rn
el

l
16

35
3

Re
tir

em
en

t P
la

nn
in

g 
To

da
y 

- L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

Ca
m

pu
s

10
/3

/2
4

10
/1

0/
24

$4
9.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Po
pe

16
35

4
Re

tir
em

en
t P

la
nn

in
g 

To
da

y 
- L

ak
ew

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
Ca

m
pu

s
10

/8
/2

4
10

/1
5/

24
$4

9.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Po

pe
16

38
3

Ex
ce

l -
 L

ev
el

 2
9/

18
/2

4
9/

18
/2

4
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
16

38
8

Co
m

pu
te

r B
as

ic
s

9/
24

/2
4

9/
24

/2
4

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
39

3
Pr

iv
at

e 
In

ve
st

ig
at

or
 4

0-
Ho

ur
 C

ou
rs

e
10

/1
9/

24
10

/2
7/

24
$3

95
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Jo

ne
s

16
41

2
Re

tir
em

en
t R

ea
di

ne
ss

 M
as

te
rc

la
ss

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Ca
m

pu
s

10
/1

5/
24

10
/2

2/
24

$4
9.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Sh

er
ril

l
16

41
3

Re
tir

em
en

t R
ea

di
ne

ss
 M

as
te

rc
la

ss
 - 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
Ca

m
pu

s
10

/1
7/

24
10

/2
4/

24
$4

9.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Sh
er

ril
l

16
42

1
Ja

va
 O

ra
cl

e 
Fu

nd
am

en
ta

ls
10

/8
/2

4
11

/2
6/

24
$3

,2
50

.0
0

O
nl

in
e

Ba
gl

ey
16

43
2

Re
tir

em
en

t P
la

nn
in

g 
To

da
y 

- B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
9/

10
/2

4
9/

17
/2

4
$4

9.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Ca
ro

ta
16

46
5

En
gl

ish
 fo

r C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

(L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h)

9/
9/

24
11

/1
/2

4
$5

00
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

W
oo

d
16

46
6

En
gl

ish
 fo

r C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

(B
ra

de
nt

on
)

9/
10

/2
4

10
/3

1/
24

$5
00

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

El
lio

tt

16
47

9
Ac

ad
em

ic
 E

ng
lis

h 
3-

W
ee

k 
M

in
i-I

nt
en

siv
e 

(L
ak

ew
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h)

11
/5

/2
4

11
/2

1/
24

$2
99

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
W

oo
d

16
48

0
Ac

ad
em

ic
 E

ng
lis

h 
3-

W
ee

k 
M

in
i-I

nt
en

siv
e 

(B
ra

de
nt

on
)

11
/5

/2
4

11
/2

1/
24

$2
99

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

El
lio

tt
16

48
3

O
nl

in
e 

En
gl

ish
 G

ra
m

m
ar

 W
or

ks
ho

p:
 V

er
b 

Te
ns

es
10

/5
/2

4
10

/5
/2

4
$7

9.
00

O
nl

in
e

W
oo

d
16

48
4

O
nl

in
e 

En
gl

ish
 C

on
ve

rs
at

io
n 

Co
nf

id
en

ce
 W

or
ks

ho
p

9/
7/

24
9/

7/
24

$7
9.

00
O

nl
in

e
W

oo
d

16
48

6
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

 (S
pa

ni
sh

)
9/

14
/2

4
9/

14
/2

4
$5

5.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Ce

st
er

o

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 F
AL

L 
20

24

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

Exhibit C

                                                             13



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 F
AL

L 
20

24

16
48

8
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

 (S
pa

ni
sh

)
11

/2
/2

4
11

/2
/2

4
$5

5.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Ce
st

er
o

16
49

1
G

ol
f C

ar
t S

m
ar

t
9/

25
/2

4
9/

25
/2

4
$2

5.
00

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

80
0)

Le
hm

an
16

49
6

Ch
ild

re
n 

&
 D

iv
or

ce
10

/1
9/

24
10

/1
9/

24
$5

5.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
Do

ra
n

16
49

9
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

9/
11

/2
4

9/
11

/2
4

$5
5.

00
Zo

om
Do

ra
n

16
50

5
TO

P 
- E

xc
el

 - 
Le

ve
l 1

10
/8

/2
4

10
/8

/2
4

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

De
vi

ne
16

50
6

TO
P 

- E
xc

el
 - 

Le
ve

l 2
12

/4
/2

4
12

/4
/2

4
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
51

0
TO

P 
- S

CF
 P

ol
ic

ie
s,

 P
ro

ce
du

re
s a

nd
 M

an
ag

em
en

t E
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 - 
SU

PE
RV

IS
O

R 
LE

AD
ER

SH
IP

 T
RA

CK
10

/7
/2

4
10

/7
/2

4
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Be

rk
le

16
51

1
TO

P 
- E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

- S
U

PE
RV

IS
O

R 
LE

AD
ER

SH
IP

 T
RA

CK
9/

18
/2

4
9/

18
/2

4
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Di

as
io

16
51

2
TO

P 
- G

en
er

at
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

W
or

kp
la

ce
9/

24
/2

4
9/

24
/2

4
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

Ro
th

16
51

3
TO

P 
- R

es
pe

ct
 in

 th
e 

W
or

kp
la

ce
10

/9
/2

4
10

/9
/2

4
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
W

ill
ia

m
s

16
51

4
TO

P 
- P

ra
ct

ic
al

 A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r C

ha
tG

PT
10

/2
4/

24
10

/2
4/

24
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Bu

tu
lis

16
51

5
TO

P 
- C

PR
11

/6
/2

4
11

/6
/2

4
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

80
0)

W
ar

dm
an

16
51

9
TO

P 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

m
ai

l W
rit

in
g 

 D
os

 &
 D

on
'ts

10
/1

7/
24

10
/1

7/
24

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Sm
ith

16
52

0
TO

P 
- S

CF
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

o 
M

uc
h 

M
or

e 
Th

an
 B

oo
ks

10
/2

2/
24

10
/2

2/
24

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Ha
w

ki
ns

16
52

1
TO

P 
- A

d 
As

tr
a 

Be
gi

nn
er

 to
 A

dv
an

ce
d

10
/2

5/
24

10
/2

5/
24

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Fe
rd

a
16

52
2

TO
P 

- E
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

N
ew

 S
tu

de
nt

 O
rie

nt
at

io
n

10
/2

5/
24

10
/2

5/
24

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
1)

Lu
x

16
52

3
TO

P 
- T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

Yo
ur

 E
m

ot
io

na
lly

 In
te

lli
ge

nt
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
- 

IN
TR

A-
Pe

rs
on

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 P
ar

t 1
 o

f 3
 - 

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 T

RA
CK

10
/3

0/
24

10
/3

0/
24

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Be
ch

to
l

16
52

4
TO

P 
- T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

Yo
ur

 E
m

ot
io

na
lly

 In
te

lli
ge

nt
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
- 

IN
TE

R-
Pe

rs
on

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 P
ar

t 2
 o

f 3
 - 

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 T

RA
CK

12
/1

0/
24

12
/1

0/
24

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Bu
tu

lis

16
53

2
TO

P 
- P

rio
rit

ie
s &

 T
im

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t -
 S

U
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
 

TR
AC

K
10

/1
6/

24
10

/1
6/

24
$0

.0
0

Lo
ca

tio
n 

: O
nl

in
e

Ro
th

16
53

4
TO

P 
- M

ic
ro

so
ft

 F
or

m
s

11
/1

/2
4

11
/1

/2
4

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Sm
ith

16
53

5
TO

P 
- I

t's
 th

e 
La

w
 - 

Ke
ep

 o
r T

os
s I

t a
nd

 F
lo

rid
a 

Pu
bl

ic
 R

ec
or

ds
 L

aw
11

/2
0/

24
11

/2
0/

24
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Fe

rd
a

16
53

8
O

nl
in

e 
W

or
kp

la
ce

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

W
or

ks
ho

p
9/

21
/2

4
9/

21
/2

4
$7

9.
00

O
nl

in
e

W
oo

d
16

53
9

O
nl

in
e 

W
or

kp
la

ce
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
W

or
ks

ho
p

11
/1

6/
24

11
/1

6/
24

$7
9.

00
O

nl
in

e
W

oo
d

16
54

1
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

10
1 

- E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

Yo
u 

N
ee

d 
to

 K
no

w
!

11
/1

3/
24

11
/1

3/
24

$2
9.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

Co
ch

ra
n

16
54

2
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

10
1 

- E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

Yo
u 

N
ee

d 
to

 K
no

w
!

9/
4/

24
9/

4/
24

$2
9.

00
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
Co

ch
ra

n
16

54
3

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
10

1 
- E

ve
ry

th
in

g 
Yo

u 
N

ee
d 

to
 K

no
w

!
12

/1
1/

24
12

/1
1/

24
$2

9.
00

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

Co
ch

ra
n

16
54

4
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

10
1 

- E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

Yo
u 

N
ee

d 
to

 K
no

w
!

10
/8

/2
4

10
/8

/2
4

$2
9.

00
SC

F 
Ve

ni
ce

 (B
ui

ld
in

g 
80

0)
Co

ch
ra

n

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                             14



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 F
AL

L 
20

24

16
55

2
TO

P 
- S

CF
 S

tu
de

nt
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s:

 S
tu

de
nt

s o
f C

on
ce

rn
, S

tu
de

nt
 

Co
nd

uc
t a

nd
 A

ca
de

m
ic

 In
te

gr
ity

 - 
(O

FF
ER

ED
 H

YB
RI

D)
10

/1
6/

24
10

/1
6/

24
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

18
)

W
al

te
rs

16
55

3
TO

P 
- A

dv
an

ci
ng

 th
e 

SC
F 

M
iss

io
n:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

St
ud

en
ts

 th
ro

ug
h 

Fo
ur

 G
ra

nt
-F

un
de

d 
In

iti
at

iv
es

11
/1

/2
4

11
/1

/2
4

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
18

)
An

de
rs

on

16
55

4
TO

P 
- T

he
 A

rt
 o

f G
iv

in
g 

an
d 

Re
ce

iv
in

g 
G

oo
d 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 S
U

PE
RV

IO
SR

 
LE

AD
ER

SH
IP

 T
RA

CK
11

/6
/2

4
11

/6
/2

4
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Di

as
io

16
55

5
TO

P 
- W

eb
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
&

 M
ar

ke
tin

g
11

/1
5/

24
11

/1
5/

24
$0

.0
0

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

ea
m

s
Sm

ith
16

55
6

TO
P 

- S
ha

re
Po

in
t D

ee
p 

Di
ve

11
/2

0/
24

11
/2

0/
24

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Pa
sc

al
e

16
55

7
TO

P 
- D

em
ys

tif
yi

ng
 A

do
be

 P
ro

12
/5

/2
4

12
/5

/2
4

$0
.0

0
M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s

Ro
be

rt
s

16
55

8
TO

P 
- I

m
po

st
er

 S
yn

dr
om

e
12

/1
0/

24
12

/1
0/

24
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

3)
Es

tie
nn

e

16
55

9
TO

P 
- R

ai
se

 Y
ou

r S
ai

ls 
an

d 
Se

t a
 C

ou
rs

e 
Fo

r L
ov

in
g 

Yo
ur

 W
or

k
12

/1
2/

24
12

/1
2/

24
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

G
ut

m
an

n

16
57

7
Pr

ob
le

m
 S

ol
vi

ng
 &

 D
ec

isi
on

 M
ak

in
g 

(E
LP

)
9/

4/
24

9/
4/

24
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

3)
Ba

ld
w

in
16

57
8

M
ee

tin
g 

Fa
ci

lit
at

io
n

9/
3/

24
9/

24
/2

4
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

16
57

9
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n
9/

6/
24

9/
6/

24
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

16
58

0
Pr

oj
ec

t W
or

k 
Se

ss
io

n 
&

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
Re

vi
ew

 (E
LP

)
9/

11
/2

4
9/

11
/2

4
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

3)
Ro

th
16

58
1

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g 
Co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

e
9/

11
/2

4
9/

25
/2

4
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
M

ar
co

16
58

2
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 O
rg

an
izi

ng
 (E

LP
)

9/
18

/2
4

9/
18

/2
4

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
3)

Ba
ld

w
in

16
58

3
Fi

na
l P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

(E
LP

)
9/

25
/2

4
9/

25
/2

4
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

Ro
th

16
58

4
TO

P 
- D

isa
bi

lit
y 

10
1

9/
26

/2
4

9/
26

/2
4

$0
.0

0
SC

F 
Br

ad
en

to
n 

(B
ui

ld
in

g 
1)

La
ke

y
16

58
9

Ex
ce

l -
 L

ev
el

 1
11

/6
/2

4
11

/6
/2

4
$1

29
.0

0
SC

F 
Ve

ni
ce

 (B
ui

ld
in

g 
80

0)
De

vi
ne

16
59

0
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 1

10
/2

2/
24

10
/2

2/
24

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
59

1
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 3

10
/1

6/
24

10
/1

6/
24

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
59

2
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

11
/1

9/
24

11
/1

9/
24

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
59

3
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 4

11
/2

0/
24

11
/2

0/
24

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
59

4
Ex

ce
l -

 L
ev

el
 2

12
/1

1/
24

12
/1

1/
24

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

80
0)

De
vi

ne
16

60
0

Co
m

pu
te

r B
as

ic
s

12
/3

/2
4

12
/3

/2
4

$1
29

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
De

vi
ne

16
60

3
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n
10

/1
/2

4
10

/2
9/

24
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

16
60

5
He

al
th

ca
re

 C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e
10

/9
/2

4
10

/2
3/

24
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
M

ar
co

16
60

6
Th

e 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 C
om

pa
ss

: F
in

di
ng

 Y
ou

r T
ru

e 
N

or
th

10
/1

5/
24

10
/1

5/
24

$0
.0

0
O

ff-
sit

e 
Ve

ni
ce

 (c
on

tr
ac

t t
ra

in
in

g)
M

ar
co

16
60

7
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n
10

/2
3/

24
10

/2
3/

24
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
*

16
60

8
Pa

vi
ng

 th
e 

Pa
th

: S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
10

/2
9/

24
10

/2
9/

24
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Ve
ni

ce
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

M
ar

co
16

60
9

O
ve

rc
om

in
g 

O
bs

ta
cl

es
: A

da
pt

in
g 

&
 H

an
dl

in
g 

Ch
al

le
ng

es
11

/5
/2

4
11

/5
/2

4
$0

.0
0

O
ff-

sit
e 

Ve
ni

ce
 (c

on
tr

ac
t t

ra
in

in
g)

M
ar

co
16

61
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

e
11

/1
3/

24
12

/4
/2

4
$0

.0
0

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
M

ar
co

16
61

1
Li

st
en

in
g 

Is
 A

n 
Ac

tiv
e 

Sp
or

t
9/

26
/2

4
9/

26
/2

4
$0

.0
0

Zo
om

M
ar

co

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                             15



Cl
as

s I
D

Cl
as

s N
am

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

En
d 

Da
te

Tu
iti

on
 F

ee
Lo

ca
tio

n
In

st
ru

ct
or

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
N

O
N

-C
RE

D
IT

 C
O

U
RS

ES
, L

IF
EL

O
N

G
 L

EA
RN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

O
RK

FO
RC

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T,

 F
AL

L 
20

24

16
67

0
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

11
/1

4/
24

11
/1

4/
24

$5
5.

00
Zo

om
Do

ra
n

16
67

1
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 D
iv

or
ce

12
/1

1/
24

12
/1

1/
24

$5
5.

00
Zo

om
Do

ra
n

16
67

4
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

tr
at

eg
ie

s f
or

 S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l R

et
ire

m
en

t -
 V

en
ic

e 
Ca

m
pu

s
10

/2
8/

24
11

/1
2/

24
$8

9.
00

SC
F 

Ve
ni

ce
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

80
0)

Du
nl

ap

16
67

9
(B

LS
/C

PR
) B

as
ic

 L
ife

 S
up

po
rt

9/
20

/2
4

9/
20

/2
4

$6
0.

00
SC

F 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

Ra
nc

h 
(C

IT
)

La
nd

es
16

68
0

(B
LS

/C
PR

) B
as

ic
 L

ife
 S

up
po

rt
9/

28
/2

4
9/

28
/2

4
$6

0.
00

SC
F 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Ra

nc
h 

(C
IT

)
La

nd
es

($
0.

00
 d

en
ot

es
 p

ai
d 

by
 c

or
po

ra
te

.)

                                                             16



Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 24, 2024

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of the “Out of Field” instructors at the State College of Florida Collegiate Schools. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the instructors currently 
categorized as “out of field.” 

EXPLANATION: 

In accordance with Florida Administrative Code Rule 6A-1.0503, SCF Collegiate Schools are 
required to notify its governing board and parents regarding any teachers with a current assignment out 
of their certification field. 

FISCAL IMPACT   ____ yes __X__ no 

REQUESTED BY: 

_______________________________________________________ 

Kelly Monod, AVP, Collegiate Schools 

Exhibit D

                                                             17



Florida Statute 1012.42 requires that schools notify parents regarding teachers who are 
considered "out of field" in their teaching assignment at the SCF Collegiate School. Teachers 
are given a specific time frame to complete the certification requirements.  

• Mara Curran has met subject area requirements, but must be reported out of field in
7th grade science until her paperwork is processed at the state level.

• Silena Hammond has met subject area requirements, must be reported out of field in
English as a 10th grade teacher until her paperwork is processed at the state level.
She will additionally complete the English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL)
endorsement.

• Billie Jo Williams must be reported out of field in ESOL as an English Language Arts
teacher, while she completes the endorsement.

The SCF Collegiate School – Venice does not have any teachers currently out of field. Please 
email directly with any questions, monodk@scf.edu. 

Regards, 

Kelly Monod 
AVP, Collegiate Schools 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
September 4, 2024 

                                                             18

mailto:monodk@scf.edu


Na
m

e
Si

te

Ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

R
h
o
n
d
a
 H

a
rv

e
y

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

T
h
o
m

a
s
 P

a
tt

e
n

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

N
ic

o
le

 T
h
o
m

a
s

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

J
e
n
n
if
e
r 

T
ri

n
id

a
d

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

J
u
d
it
h
 M

e
ir

o
s
e

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

J
o
n
a
th

a
n
 C

u
n
a
rd

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

L
u
is

a
 D

is
la

-S
a
n
to

s
B

ra
d
e
n
to

n

M
a
rv

ic
t 

B
e
n
k
e
rt

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

Ch
an

ge
s

C
h
ri

s
ti
n
e
 L

in
g
a
rd

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

C
h
lo

e
 M

u
rp

h
y

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns

S
ie

rr
a
 S

u
tt

o
n

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

E
lis

a
b
e
th

 D
a
v
is

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

K
e
v
in

 H
a
ll

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

B
ra

d
le

y
 T

ib
o
r

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

A
d
ri

e
n
n
e
 D

e
je

a
n
 

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

N
ic

o
le

 T
h
o
m

a
s
 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d
 R

a
n
c
h

A
m

a
n
d
a
 S

c
h
u
e
rm

a
n
 

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

M
a
ry

 A
lc

o
b
e
r 

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

D
o
m

in
ic

 C
h
ri

s
ti
s
o
n
 

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

T
h
o
m

a
s
 K

ir
ra

n
e
 

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

Re
tir

em
en

t

D
o
ry

 M
c
Q

u
e
e
n
 

B
ra

d
e
n
to

n

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: J

un
e 

20
24

0
6
/1

7
/2

0
2
4

C
a
re

e
r

C
a
m

p
u
s
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r

P
u
b
lic

 S
a
fe

ty

0
6
/1

8
/2

0
2
4

C
a
re

e
r

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

- 
S

c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
2
4

C
a
re

e
r

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

- 
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s

A
d
m

is
s
io

n
s

0
6
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

C
a
re

e
r

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

- 
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s

A
d
m

is
s
io

n
s

T
o

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

tu
d
e
n
t 

C
o
o
rd

in
a
to

r 
a
n
d
 S

u
c
c
e
s
s
 C

o
a
c
h

O
ff

ic
e
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
r

T
o

C
a
re

e
r

T
e
c
h
n
ic

ia
n
 -

 S
im

u
la

ti
o
n
 C

e
n
te

r
N

u
rs

in
g

0
6
/0

3
/2

0
2
4

F
ro

m
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l

H
e
a
d
 C

o
a
c
h
 -

 T
e
n
n
is

A
th

le
ti
c
s

0
6
/0

3
/2

0
2
4

F
ro

m
C

a
re

e
r

S
k
ill

s
 L

a
b
 T

e
c
h
n
ic

ia
n
 

N
u
rs

in
g

0
6
/1

7
/2

0
2
4

C
a
re

e
r

C
a
m

p
u
s
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r

P
u
b
lic

 S
a
fe

ty

0
6
/2

4
/2

0
2
4

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l

C
o
o
rd

in
a
to

r 
- 

S
p
o
n
s
o
re

d
 P

ro
je

c
ts

S
p
o
n
s
o
re

d
 P

ro
je

c
ts

0
6
/1

0
/2

0
2
4

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l

L
ib

ra
ri

a
n
 -

 R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 &

 I
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

L
ib

ra
ry

0
6
/1

7
/2

0
2
4

C
a
re

e
r

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

- 
T

S
I 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
a
fe

ty
 I
n
s
ti
tu

te

0
6
/0

3
/2

0
2
4

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l

L
ib

ra
ri

a
n
 -

 R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 &

 I
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

L
ib

ra
ry

0
6
/0

3
/2

0
2
4

F
a
c
u
lt
y

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

P
ro

fe
s
s
o
r 

a
n
d
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
o
rd

in
a
to

r
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
T

h
e
ra

p
y

0
6
/0

3
/2

0
2
4

C
a
re

e
r

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

- 
T

S
I 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
a
fe

ty
 I
n
s
ti
tu

te

0
6
/0

3
/2

0
2
4

C
a
re

e
r

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

- 
S

tu
d
e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
a
ll 

C
e
n
te

r

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
Da

te
Cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n

Cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
Ti

tle
De

pa
rt

m
en

t

0
6
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

0
6
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

C
a
re

e
r

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

- 
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s

L
ib

ra
ri

a
n
 -

 R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

A
d
m

is
s
io

n
s

L
ib

ra
ry

C
o
o
rd

in
a
to

r 
- 

S
p
o
n
s
o
re

d
 P

ro
je

c
ts

0
6
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

0
6
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

0
6
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

0
6
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

0
6
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

A
th

le
ti
c
s

S
tu

d
e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

O
n
lin

e
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
A

id

In
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
a
l 
E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
e
a
rc

h

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l

C
a
re

e
r

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e

C
a
re

e
r

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l

H
e
a
d
 S

o
ft

b
a
ll 

C
o
a
c
h

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

- 
C

C
A

M
P

IS

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
- 

C
e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
T

e
a
c
h
in

g
 &

 L
e
a
rn

in
g
 E

x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 O

n
lin

e
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
A

id
 O

ff
ic

e
r

Exhibit E

                                                             19



C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle

P
re

s
id

e
n

t

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

- 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
&

 E
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g

A
d

v
is

o
r 

- 
S

tu
d

e
n

t 
L

if
e

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
- 

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
- 

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
s

T
e

s
ti
n

g
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

ia
n

S
ta

ff
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
II
I 
- 

C
o

lle
g

e
 R

e
a

d
in

e
s
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
- 

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
s

K
-1

2
 C

e
rt

if
ie

d
 I
n

s
tr

u
c
to

r

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

ia
n

S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
- 

S
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip

T
e

s
ti
n

g
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

ia
n

 -
 L

if
e

lo
n

g
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

In
s
tr

u
c
to

r 
- 

E
n

g
lis

h
 C

o
lle

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l

A
d

m
in

 P
ro

je
c
ts

 S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t

H
e

a
d

 C
o

a
c
h

 -
 B

a
s
e

b
a

ll

S
ta

ff
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
II
I 
- 

C
o

lle
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

- 
T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y

C
e

rt
if
ie

d
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
C

o
u

n
s
e

lo
r

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
- 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 &

 C
o

u
n

s
e

lin
g

P
re

s
id

e
n

t

P
re

s
id

e
n

t 
E

m
e

ri
ti

C
o

d
y
 H

o
ff

m
a

n
0

7
/3

0
/2

0
2

4
C

a
re

e
r

 L
if
e

lo
n

g
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

L
a

k
e

w
o

o
d

 R
a

n
c
h

N
am

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

D
at

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Si
te

Ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

A
a

ro
n

 G
ra

c
z
y
k

0
7

/0
1

/2
0

2
4

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l
N

u
rs

in
g

L
a

k
e

w
o

o
d

 R
a

n
c
h

T
o

m
m

y
 G

re
g

o
ry

0
7

/0
1

/2
0

2
4

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
P

re
s
id

e
n

t's
 O

ff
ic

e
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

A
u

ri
a

 M
o

u
n

ts
0

7
/0

1
/2

0
2

4
C

a
re

e
r

A
th

le
ti
c
s

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

M
a

rj
o

ri
e

 N
e

u
m

e
is

te
r

0
7

/0
1

/2
0

2
4

C
a

re
e

r
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

R
e

n
e

e
 D

a
v
ie

s
0

7
/1

5
/2

0
2

4
C

a
re

e
r

S
tu

d
e

n
t 
L

if
e

V
e

n
ic

e

E
d

u
a

rd
o

 C
o

rd
e

ro
0

7
/2

2
/2

0
2

4
C

a
re

e
r

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
s

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

E
m

ily
 F

re
e

d
0

7
/2

2
/2

0
2

4
C

a
re

e
r

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
s

V
e

n
ic

e

D
a

m
ia

n
 R

e
e

d
0

7
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
C

a
re

e
r

T
e

s
ti
n

g
 C

e
n

te
r

V
e

n
ic

e

M
e

lis
s
a

 S
m

it
h

0
7

/2
4

/2
0

2
4

C
a

re
e

r
C

R
O

P
 P

ro
g

ra
m

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

F
re

d
e

ri
c
k
 S

te
w

a
rt

0
7

/2
4

/2
0

2
4

C
a

re
e

r
A

d
m

is
s
io

n
s

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

S
u

s
a

n
 B

e
rn

a
l

0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

C
o

lle
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

D
o

n
e

y
 G

ri
g

g
s

0
7

/2
9

/2
0

2
4

C
a

re
e

r
C

a
s
h

ie
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 F

e
e

 P
a

y
m

e
n

t
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

W
a

d
e

 H
o

p
k
in

0
7

/2
9

/2
0

2
4

C
a

re
e

r
F

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

A
m

a
n

d
a

 C
o

z
z
e

n
s

0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

C
o

lle
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

C
ha

ng
es

T
im

o
th

y
 H

ill
 I
I

0
7

/0
1

/2
0

2
4

F
ro

m
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l
A

th
le

ti
c
s

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

T
o

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l
A

th
le

ti
c
s

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

G
u

ln
a

z
 K

a
lim

u
lli

n
a

0
7

/0
1

/2
0

2
4

F
ro

m
C

a
re

e
r

S
C

F
 C

o
lle

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

T
o

C
a

re
e

r
C

o
lle

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

C
a

ro
l 
P

ro
b

s
tf

e
ld

0
7

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
ro

m
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
P

re
s
id

e
n

t's
 O

ff
ic

e
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

V
ic

k
i 
V

a
ra

0
7

/0
1

/2
0

2
4

F
ro

m
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l
C

o
lle

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
C

o
lle

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
T

o

T
o

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
P

re
s
id

e
n

t's
 O

ff
ic

e
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: J

ul
y 

20
24

                                                             20



H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: J

ul
y 

20
24

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle
N

am
e

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
D

at
e

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
Si

te

A
c
a

d
e

m
ic

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 -
 A

rt
/M

u
s
ic

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
II
I 
- 

V
P

/E
D

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
- 

O
ff

ic
e

 o
f 

th
e

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

r

S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
- 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
C

re
d

it

P
ro

g
ra

m
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
- 

E
a

rl
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

ia
n

 I

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
- 

2
6

 W
e

s
t 
E

n
tr

e
p

re
n

e
u

rs
h

ip
 C

e
n

te
r

L
a

b
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
- 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

In
s
tr

u
c
to

r 
- 

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
- 

T
e

c
h

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

M
e

la
n

ie
 K

ie
fe

r
0

7
/0

5
/2

0
2

4

V
e

n
ic

e

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
V

e
n

ic
e

A
p

ri
l 
D

it
tm

a
n

n
0

7
/2

2
/2

0
2

4
F

ro
m

C
a

re
e

r
M

u
s
ic

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

T
o

C
a

re
e

r
In

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
a

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns

D
a

n
a

 Z
a

m
b

ro
tt
a

 
7

/2
9

/2
0

2
4

F
ro

m
 

T
o

C
a

re
e

r

C
a

re
e

r

O
ff

ic
e

 o
f 

th
e

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

r

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

O
ff

ic
e

 o
f 

th
e

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

r

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l
E

a
rl

y
 C

o
lle

g
e

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

V
a

le
ri

a
 K

o
ro

b
e

in
ik

o
v
a

0
7

/0
9

/2
0

2
4

C
a

re
e

r
C

a
s
h

ie
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 F

e
e

 P
a

y
m

e
n

t
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

R
o

b
e

rt
a

 R
o

d
g

e
rs

-M
is

ly
a

n
0

7
/1

5
/2

0
2

4
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l
2

6
 W

e
s
t 
E

n
tr

e
p

re
n

e
u

rs
h

ip
 C

e
n

te
r

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

C
a

re
e

r

P
a

tr
ic

ia
 R

o
y

0
7

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

C
a

re
e

r
K

a
it
ly

n
n

 S
te

w
a

rt
0

7
/2

6
/2

0
2

4

A
d

a
m

 M
io

d
u

s
z
e

w
s
k
i

7
/2

6
/2

0
2

4

R
et

ire
m

en
t

D
ec

ea
se

d

                                                             21



C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle

R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
 A

n
a

ly
s
t

In
s
tr

u
c
to

r 
- 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

M
u

s
ic

 P
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

E
a

rl
y
 C

h
ild

h
o

o
d

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

B
io

lo
g

y
/B

io
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c
s

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

C
lin

ic
a

l 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

M
ic

ro
b

io
lo

g
y

In
s
tr

u
c
to

r 
- 

C
h

e
m

is
tr

y

L
e

c
tu

re
r 

- 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r/
P

ro
g

ra
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
- 

E
S

E

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

A
n

a
to

m
y
 &

 P
h

y
s
io

lo
g

y

In
s
tr

u
c
to

r 
- 

A
n

a
to

m
y
 &

 P
h

y
s
io

lo
g

y

L
e

c
tu

re
r 

- 
L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 L
it
e

ra
tu

re

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
In

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t/
P

a
ra

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l

S
ta

ff
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
II
I 
- 

C
o

lle
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l

L
a

b
 I
n

s
tr

u
c
to

r 
- 

P
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

y
 

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c
s

V
e

n
ic

e

J
a

s
o

n
 B

a
rr

J
e

s
s
e

 C
la

rk

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

F
a

c
u

lt
y

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

P
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 A

rt
s

V
e

n
ic

e

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

N
am

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c
s

V
e

n
ic

e

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

In
s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
a

l 
R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

V
e

n
ic

e

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Si
te

V
e

n
ic

e

R
o

b
y
n

 S
c
a

lz
o

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

F
a

c
u

lt
y

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

D
is

h
a

 T
re

y
a

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

L
a

k
e

w
o

o
d

 R
a

n
c
h

F
a

c
u

lt
y

M
ic

h
a

e
l 
M

ic
k

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

A
m

ru
th

a
 R

e
d

d
y
 M

a
re

d
d

y

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
D

at
e

F
a

c
u

lt
y

0
8

/0
5

/2
0

2
4

V
e

n
ic

e

M
a

ri
y
a

 I
v
a

n
o

v
a

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c
s

C
h

ri
s
ti
n

e
 W

a
y
n

e
0

8
/0

8
/2

0
2

4
F

a
c
u

lt
y

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

V
e

n
ic

e

D
a

v
id

 E
k
ru

t
0

8
/0

8
/2

0
2

4
F

a
c
u

lt
y

K
e

rr
i 
T

e
m

p
le

to
n

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

A
n

n
e

 R
is

to
w

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

H
e

n
ry

 D
ix

o
n

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

A
lis

s
a

 P
e

rr
y

0
8

/1
4

/2
0

2
4

0
8

/1
4

/2
0

2
4

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

W
ill

ia
m

 W
e

b
e

r

C
h

ri
s
ti
n

a
 D

e
S

e
ri

o
0

8
/0

8
/2

0
2

4
F

a
c
u

lt
y

C
a

re
e

r
C

o
lle

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

V
e

n
ic

e

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
C

h
ri

s
ti
n

e
 G

a
m

b
in

o

Ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

N
ic

o
le

 K
a

m
m

e
r

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

E
a

rl
y
 C

h
ild

h
o

o
d

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

F
a

c
u

lt
y

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
D

a
v
id

 B
re

n
n

e
m

a
n

-S
a

n
d

ri
d

g
e

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l

C
a

re
e

r
A

rt
, 
D

e
s
ig

n
 &

 H
u

m
a

n
it
ie

s

C
a

re
e

r
C

o
lle

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

V
e

n
ic

e

M
o

lly
 B

ro
w

n

V
e

re
n

ic
e

 Z
a

m
o

ra

0
8

/1
2

/2
0

2
4

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: A

ug
us

t 2
02

4

                                                             22



H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: A

ug
us

t 2
02

4
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

Ti
tle

N
am

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Si
te

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
D

at
e

C
ha

ng
es

L
e

c
tu

re
r 

- 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

L
e

c
tu

re
r 

- 
P

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
y

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

P
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

y

L
e

c
tu

re
r 

- 
G

ra
p

h
ic

 D
e

s
ig

n

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

G
ra

p
h

ic
 D

e
s
ig

n

L
e

c
tu

re
r 

- 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

A
c
a

d
e

m
ic

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 -
 N

u
rs

in
g

A
c
a

d
e

m
ic

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 -
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 A
rt

s

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

- 
N

a
tu

ra
l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

 L
a

b

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
- 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

 L
a

b

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

H
S

A
/H

S
M

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

H
S

A
/H

S
M

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

S
o

c
ia

l 
&

 B
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

s

P
ro

fe
s
s
o

r 
- 

S
o

c
ia

l 
&

 B
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
T

h
e

ra
p

y

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
T

h
e

ra
p

y

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

E
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

E
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c
s

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
B

u
s
in

e
s
s

A
rt

, 
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
it
ie

s

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
N

u
rs

in
g

 

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

S
u

s
a

n
 M

e
lic

h
a

r
0

8
/0

8
/2

0
2

4
F

ro
m

 
F

a
c
u

lt
y

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

P
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 A

rt
s

C
a

re
e

r
T

o

Fa
cu

lty
 P

ro
m

ot
io

ns

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
c
ie

n
c
e

s
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
c
ie

n
c
e

s
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

S
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 B
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

s
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

T
o

F
a

c
u

lt
y

S
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 B
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

s
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

F
a

c
u

lt
y

T
y
lis

h
a

 J
o

h
n

s
o

n
0

8
/0

8
/2

0
2

4
F

ro
m

 

B
re

n
d

a
 H

a
rr

is
o

n
0

8
/0

8
/2

0
2

4
F

ro
m

 
F

a
c
u

lt
y

A
rt

, 
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
it
ie

s

C
o

u
rt

n
e

y
 P

a
lm

e
r

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
ro

m
 

F
a

c
u

lt
y

A
rt

, 
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
it
ie

s

H
e

a
th

e
r 

H
e

rn
a

n
d

e
z

0
7

/0
1

/2
0

2
4

F
ro

m
 

F
a

c
u

lt
y

T
o

F
a

c
u

lt
y

S
u

z
a

n
n

e
 B

e
c
h

to
l

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
ro

m
 

F
a

c
u

lt
y

S
u

z
a

n
n

e
 A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
ro

m
 

F
a

c
u

lt
y

T
o

F
a

c
u

lt
y

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

F
ro

m
 

C
a

re
e

r

T
o

F
a

c
u

lt
y

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

T
o

F
a

c
u

lt
y

A
rt

, 
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
it
ie

s
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

T
o

F
a

c
u

lt
y

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

K
a

th
e

ri
n

e
 D

e
B

e
rr

y
0

8
/2

1
/2

0
2

4
F

ro
m

 

T
o

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

Z
a

c
k
a

ry
  
C

h
a

p
m

a
n

0
8

/2
6

/2
0

2
4

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
T

h
e

ra
p

y
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t

N
ic

h
o

la
s
 C

a
ta

n
ia

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
ro

m
 

F
a

c
u

lt
y

L
a

k
e

w
o

o
d

 R
a

n
c
h

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s

T
o

F
a

c
u

lt
y

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

M
e

re
d

it
h

 B
u

tu
lis

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

F
ro

m
 

F
a

c
u

lt
y

T
o

F
a

c
u

lt
y

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
T

h
e

ra
p

y
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

K
a

th
le

e
n

 G
ib

s
o

n
-D

e
e

J
e

n
n

a
 J

a
rv

is

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

V
e

n
ic

e

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c
s

T
o

F
a

c
u

lt
y

F
ro

m
 

F
a

c
u

lt
y

T
o

F
ro

m
 

F
a

c
u

lt
y

T
o

F
a

c
u

lt
y

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
L

a
k
e

w
o

o
d

 R
a

n
c
h

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

V
e

n
ic

e
F

a
c
u

lt
y

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c
s

                                                             23



H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: A

ug
us

t 2
02

4
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

Ti
tle

N
am

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Si
te

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
D

at
e

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re

P
ro

fe
s
s
o

r 
- 

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re

In
s
tr

u
c
to

r 
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
- 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

P
ro

fe
s
s
o

r 
- 

F
ilm

P
ro

fe
s
s
o

r 
- 

B
io

lo
g

y
/B

io
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
C

h
a

ir
/A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

A
S

N
/B

S
N

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
F

a
c
u

lt
y

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r 
- 

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re

P
ro

fe
s
s
o

r 
- 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y

P
ro

fe
s
s
o

r-
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 L
it
e

ra
tu

re

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l 
In

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
- 

T
u

to
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 A

c
a

d
e

m
ic

 

S
u

c
c
e

s
s
 C

e
n

te
r 

T
A

S
C

M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 D

ig
it
a

l 
M

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
a

b
ri

c
a

ti
o

n

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t,
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g

P
ro

fe
s
s
o

r 
- 

S
c
ie

n
c
e

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
II
I 
- 

V
P

/E
D

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
P

ro
fe

s
s
o

r

A
la

n
 G

ra
v
a

n
o

0
8

/0
7

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

X
io

m
a

ra
 C

a
s
a

d
o

A
n

a
s
ta

s
ia

 B
o

ja
n

o
w

s
k
i

0
8

/0
7

/2
0

2
4

0
8

/0
7

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

F
a

c
u

lt
y

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

F
a

c
u

lt
y

A
rt

, 
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
it
ie

s
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

M
a

tt
h

e
w

 T
h

o
m

a
s

0
8

/0
7

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

C
h

ri
s
 F

le
tc

h
e

r
0

8
/0

6
/2

0
2

4

J
o

s
h

 S
c
h

u
lt
e

0
8

/0
7

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

B
e

th
a

n
y
 T

u
c
k
e

r
0

8
/0

7
/2

0
2

4
F

a
c
u

lt
y

N
u

rs
in

g
L

a
k
e

w
o

o
d

 R
a

n
c
h

A
n

d
re

a
 A

ri
c
a

0
8

/0
9

/2
0

2
4

C
a

re
e

r
T

u
to

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 A
c
a

d
e

m
ic

 S
u

c
c
e

s
s
 C

e
n

te
r

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

M
ic

h
e

lle
 R

o
b

e
rt

s
0

8
/0

9
/2

0
2

4
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l
C

e
n

te
r 

fo
r 

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 a

n
d

 

In
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

M
a

rj
o

ri
e

 N
e

u
m

e
is

te
r

0
8

/0
9

/2
0

2
4

C
a

re
e

r
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

R
et

ire
m

en
t

J
u

d
it
h

 B
o

d
e

n
w

e
is

e
r 

0
8

/0
7

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

L
a

k
e

w
o

o
d

 R
a

n
c
h

T
h

e
re

s
a

 R
a

e
0

8
/0

9
/2

0
2

4
C

a
re

e
r

In
s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
a

l 
E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s

V
e

n
ic

e

T
h

o
m

a
s
 P

a
tt
e

n
0

8
/0

1
/2

0
2

4
C

a
re

e
r

C
a

ll 
C

e
n

te
r

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns

J
a

q
u

e
lin

e
 S

m
it
h

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

Fa
cu

lty
 P

ro
m

ot
io

ns

0
8

/0
8

/2
0

2
4

T
o

T
o

F
a

c
u

lt
y

F
a

c
u

lt
y

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 L

it
e

ra
tu

re

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

F
ro

m
 

F
a

c
u

lt
y

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

F
ro

m
 

F
a

c
u

lt
y

J
u

s
ti
n

 M
c
D

o
n

a
ld

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 C

on
tr

ac
t

M
ig

u
e

l 
B

e
n

it
e

z
0

8
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
F

a
c
u

lt
y

A
rt

, 
D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
it
ie

s
B

ra
d

e
n

to
n

D
e

n
n

is
 G

a
rv

e
y

0
8

/1
0

/2
0

2
4

F
a

c
u

lt
y

N
a

tu
ra

l 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

V
e

n
ic

e

J
o

s
e

p
h

 O
u

rs
0

8
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
F

a
c
u

lt
y

M
a

th
e

m
a

ti
c
s

B
ra

d
e

n
to

n

                                                             24



Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 24, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of 2024 Florida College System Affordability Report 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends District Board of Trustees approval of the attached 2024 Florida 
College System Affordability Report, in accordance with Florida Statutes 1004.084 and 
1004.085.   

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The State College of Florida Manatee-Sarasota is required to submit an update on initiatives and 
strategies to promote college affordability to the Florida College System each September.  For 
fiscal year 23/24, SCF met the requirements for textbook affordability for the report as it has 
since the Statute was enacted. 

FISCAL IMPACT    Yes 

Funding Source:  Auxiliary Funds 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?     No 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount:        N/A 

REQUESTED BY:     Rebecca Ferda, Director of Business Services 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: __Julie Jakway                  _______________________ 
       Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit F

                                                             25



2024 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

Instructions 
Affordability remains a top priority for the Florida College System (FCS). The Division of Florida Colleges (DFC) 
requests data and information related to college affordability initiatives and textbook and instructional material 
affordability pursuant to sections (ss.) 1004.084 and 1004.085, Florida Statutes (F.S.). 

Submission 
By September 30, 2024, each college must submit institutional responses for the 2024 FCS Affordability Report 
via https://www.research.net/r/FCS2024V2Affordability.  

NOTE: This Word template is provided for planning purposes only. All responses must be uploaded in the survey 
instrument. 

Department of Education Contact 
If you have any questions about completing the report, please contact Christian Cosner, Director of Research 
and Analytics, at FCSResearch@fldoe.org. 

                                                             26

https://www.research.net/r/FCS2024V2Affordability
mailto:FCSResearch@fldoe.org


2024 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

(For Planning Purposes Only) 

College Affordability 

Institution Contact Information 

1. College Name
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota

2. Contact Information
Name Julie Jakway 
Title VP – Finance and Admin Svcs 
Email Address jakwayj@scf.edu 

Tuition and Fees 

3. Did your institution reduce or hold tuition flat over the prior year?
☒ Yes
☐ No

If you answered “no,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to increase tuition 
was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

4. Did your institution reduce or hold administrative fees flat over the prior year? Administrative fees include
financial aid, capital improvement, student activity and service, and technology.
☒ Yes
☐ No

If you answered “no,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to increase 
administrative fees was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students 
impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

5. Did your institution eliminate administrative fees over the prior year?
☐ Yes
☒ No

If you answered “yes,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to eliminate fees 
was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

6. Did your institution reduce or hold user fees flat over the prior year? (e.g., laboratory, distance learning,
parking, etc.)
☒ Yes

                                                             27



2024 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

☐ No

If you answered “no,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to increase user 
fees was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

7. Did your institution eliminate user fees over the prior year?
☒ Yes
☐ No

If you answered “yes,” provide a short description (100 words or less) of how the decision to eliminate fees 
was made. Specify the amounts and identify the estimated number of students impacted.  
The below fees underwent a thorough review in the 2023-2024 academic year. It was determined 
elimination was appropriate to ensure consistency with how other existing course fees were determined. 
With all fees combined, approximately 480 students impacted. The elimination of these fees equates to 
approximately $13,000. 

CET 1600, 1610: $26 
CGS 1000, 1543, 1570, 2820: $25 
CIS 1355: $50 
CIS 2321, 2352: $25 
COP 2170, 2228: $25 
CTS 1150: $25 
CTS 2390, 2391, 2392, 2433: $25 

Textbook Affordability 

Policies and Strategies 

8. Please provide a brief update on your institution’s established policies that instructors or departments
follow regarding providing adequate notice to bookstores on the adoption of required and recommended
textbooks and instructional materials.
Although adoption is no longer mandatory 75 days in advance, SCF continues to uphold its policy that all
textbooks must be selected at least 75 days before the semester begins. This practice guarantees that the
bookstore can efficiently secure the necessary materials at the most competitive prices.

9. Describe your institution’s selection process for textbook and instructional materials for high-enrollment
courses, defined as the top 10 courses with the highest course enrollments.

SCF Manatee-Sarasota has distinct requirements for used and new textbooks and materials, outlined as follows: 

• Collaborative working groups, comprising both faculty and administration, have successfully
mitigated significant cost discrepancies in general education and high-enrollment courses that were
identified in the past.

• Textbooks that have been previously used are automatically pre-approved for ongoing use. This
practice supports the sustainability of a robust market for used and rental textbooks.

                                                             28



2024 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

• The adoption of new textbooks, which includes changes in title, new editions, or the addition of
supplementary materials, necessitates written certification from the faculty member proposing the
adoption or the respective department. Subsequently, the proposed change must receive approval
from the appropriate Dean or Department head.

10. Identify specific institutional policies or initiatives designed to reduce the cost of textbooks and instructional
materials. Select all that apply.
☒ Adoption of Open Educational Resources (OER)
☒ Usage of digital textbooks and learning objects
☒ Textbook affordability committees
☒ Mechanisms to assist in buying, renting, selling, and sharing textbooks and instructional materials
☒ Program(s) with no textbook costs
☒ Faculty grants for development of textbooks
☐ Bulk textbook purchasing
☐ Offering students opt-in provisions for the purchase of materials
☒ Offering students opt-out provisions for the purchase of materials
☒ Consideration of the length of time that textbooks and instructional materials remain in use
☒ Course-wide adoption, specifically for high-enrollment general education courses
☒ Other (please specify): SCF Manatee-Sarasota has implemented several additional cost-saving measures,
including: Price Matching: The college bookstore offers price matching with large online retailers, ensuring
students get competitive prices on their course materials. Continual Textbook Use Initiative: There is an
ongoing effort to promote the continued use of previous textbooks, which helps grow the third-party sale
and rental market, further reducing costs for students. Library Textbook Availability: The SCF Library
maintains multiple copies of both low and high-cost textbooks, allowing students to borrow them at no
expense, reducing the financial burden on students. Open Educational Resources (OER) Pilots: The college
has expanded its pilots of Open Educational Resources in various courses through a partnership with
Follett/Lumen Learning. OER materials are often freely accessible, reducing the need for costly textbooks.
Follett Access Program: The implementation of the Follett Access program provides students with access to
textbooks and courseware at negotiated prices lower than those offered directly by publishers, offering a
more affordable option for course materials.

Forty-Five (45) Day Posting Requirement 

11. Describe the policies implemented regarding the posting of textbook and instructional materials for at least
95% of all courses and course sections 45 days before the first day of class.
SCF has established a set of procedures to ensure the proper notification of textbooks and course materials,
which are as follows:

1. Adoption Deadline: SCF maintains the requirement that all textbooks must be adopted at least
75 days prior to the start of the semester. This allows the bookstore ample time to source the
content at the most favorable prices.

2. Website Posting: A comprehensive list of all required textbooks is published on the college's
website no later than 45 days prior to the commencement of the upcoming term.

                                                             29



2024 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

3. Real-Time Notification: When faculty members adopt textbooks through the bookstore's
adoption system, these adoptions are instantly reflected in SCF's course registration system.
This functionality ensures that students receive real-time notifications of the required materials
as they select their classes.

4. Departmental Certification: Departments are obligated to submit written certification, along
with the approval of the dean or department head, when considering new course materials. This
certification process takes into account various factors, including:

a. Whether the textbook is part of a bundle.
b. If the textbook is bundled with supplementary materials, whether all components will

be utilized.
c. Whether the text is a new edition.
d. The availability of the previous edition.
e. If the previous edition is available, the extent to which the new edition offers

instructional benefits.
f. Whether open-access textbooks were evaluated during the selection process.

These procedures collectively contribute to a transparent and well-informed textbook adoption process at 
SCF. 

12. Report the number and the total percentage of courses and course sections, including OER and no-cost*
sections, that were not able to meet the textbook and instructional materials posting deadline for the terms
below. Please specify how many sections there were with and without reasonable exceptions.

*A “No-Cost Section” could be a section that does not require textbooks or instructional materials or a
section that utilizes no-cost OER.

• Fall 2023 – Total Number of Course Sections

• Fall 2023 – Number/Percentage of Course Sections Able to Meet 45-Day Deadline

• Fall 2023 – Number/Percentage of Course Sections Not Able to Meet 45-Day Deadline With an
Allowable Exception

• Fall 2023 – Number/Percentage of Course Sections Not Able to Meet 45-Day Deadline Without an
Allowable Exception

• Spring 2024 – Total Number of Course Sections

1559 

1525/98% 

34/2% 

0 

2261 

                                                             30



2024 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

• Spring 2024 – Number/Percentage of Course Sections Able to Meet 45-Day Deadline

• Spring 2024 – Number/Percentage of Course Sections Not Able to Meet 45-Day Deadline With an
Allowable Exception

• Spring 2024 – Number/Percentage of Course Sections Not Able to Meet 45-Day Deadline Without an
Allowable Exception

Searchable Textbooks and Instructional Materials List 

13. Indicate whether your institution made the list of textbooks and instructional materials searchable by the
required components below for this reporting cycle by checking the corresponding box for which the answer
is Yes. Not checking a box will indicate the answer is No. Select all that apply.

Required Components
☒ Course subject
☒ Course number
☒ Course title
☒ Name of the instructor of the course
☒ Title of each assigned textbook or instructional material
☒ Each author of an assigned textbook or instructional material

If any component of your institution’s list was not searchable or missing a required component, please 
provide a brief explanation and identify activities to come into compliance.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

Downloadable Textbooks and Instructional Materials List 

14. Describe how your institution made the list of textbooks and instructional materials easily downloadable by
current and prospective students.

1. All textbook lists are available as a downloadable, searchable PDF’s.

Icon for No-Cost OER and No-Textbook Course Sections 

2. Indicate how your institution implemented the use of an icon to indicate the status of course sections where
no textbook is required or no-cost OER are used. Not checking a box will indicate the answer is N/A. Select
all that apply.
☐ Through Zero Textbook Cost Indicator developed by the Florida Postsecondary Academic Library Network.

2245/99% 

16/1% 

0 

                                                             31



2024 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

☒ Through the bookstore website (vendor or college-managed).
☐ Through the course registration system.
☐ Other (please specify): Click or tap here to enter text.

If your institution did not implement an icon, please provide a brief explanation and identify activities to 
come into compliance. 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

General Education Core Course Syllabi Components and Forty-Five (45) Day Posting Requirement 

3. Indicate whether all general education core course syllabi included the required components below for this
reporting cycle by checking the corresponding box for which the answer is Yes. Not checking a box will
indicate the answer is No. Select all that apply.

Required Components
☒ Curriculum
☒ Goals
☒ Objectives
☒ Student expectations of the course
☒ How student performance will be measured

If your institution’s general education core course syllabi were missing a required component, please 
provide a brief explanation and identify activities to come into compliance.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

4. Indicate whether your institution met the course syllabi posting requirements below for at least 95% of the
general education core course sections 45 days before the first day of class for this reporting cycle, with or
without reasonable exceptions, by checking the corresponding box for which the answer is Yes. Not checking
a box will indicate the answer is N/A. Select only one.

Reasonable exceptions include:
• A faculty member has not yet been assigned to teach the course section before the forty-five (45)

day notification deadline.
• The course section is added after the forty-five (45) day notification deadline.

Posting Requirements 
☐ The syllabi for at least 95% of the general education core course sections were posted 45 days before the
first day of classes this reporting cycle.

☐ The syllabi for at least 95% of the general education core course sections were not posted 45 days before
the first day of classes this reporting cycle; however, with reasonable exceptions, the college is in
compliance.

☒ The syllabi for at least 95% of the general education core course sections were not posted 45 days before
the first day of classes this reporting cycle.

                                                             32



2024 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

If your institution did not meet the syllabi posting requirement for which a reasonable exception applies, 
please provide a brief explanation, and identify activities to come into compliance. 
During the reporting period, we underwent staffing changes and were beta-testing a new system for publicly 
posting syllabi and recording syllabi posting dates. These changes resulted in the recording of incomplete 
information for proper reporting. This program is now fully functional, and the department is properly 
staffed. 

Textbook and Instructional Materials List Five-Year (5) Posting Requirement 

5. Indicate whether your institution updated and posted the list of required and recommended textbooks for
the preceding five (5) academic years below by September 1, 2024, by checking the corresponding box for
which the answer is Yes. Not checking a box will indicate the answer is No. Select all that apply.

Preceding 5 Academic Years
☒ 2018-19
☒ 2019-20
☒ 2020-21
☒ 2021-22
☒ 2022-23

If your institution did not publish the textbooks and instructional materials list for all of the preceding five 
(5) academic years, please provide a brief explanation and identify activities to come into compliance.
Click or tap here to enter text.

6. Indicate whether the list of required and recommended textbooks for the preceding five (5) academic years
included all of the required components below by checking the corresponding box for which the answer is
Yes. Not checking a box will indicate the answer is No. Select all that apply.

Required Components
☒ Course subject
☒ Course number
☒ Course title
☒ Name of the instructor of the course
☒ Title of each assigned textbook or instructional material
☒ Each author of an assigned textbook or instructional material

If your institution did not include all of the required components, please provide a brief explanation and 
identify activities to come into compliance.  
Click or tap here to enter text. 

7. Please provide the URL where the five-year textbooks and instructional materials list(s) is posted.
https://scf.simplesyllabus.com/en-US/syllabus-library
https://www.scf.edu/about/consumer-information/textbook-affordability/ 

                                                             33

https://scf.simplesyllabus.com/en-US/syllabus-library


2024 Florida College System Affordability Report Template 

Financial Aid Policies That Promote Affordability 

8. Identify specific institutional financial aid policies or programs that promote affordability. Not checking a box
will indicate the answer is N/A. Select all that apply.
☐ Targeted aid to students close to completing (including Last Mile)
☒ Targeted aid to students who were in need, but not eligible for Pell Grants
☒ Emergency student aid fund for students in emergency financial situations with unplanned costs
☒ Single online scholarship application management system for all institutional scholarships
☒ Partnerships with community-based organizations
☐ Other (please specify): Click or tap here to enter text.

Other Affordability Strategies 

9. Provide any additional information about any innovative or new affordability strategies. (Optional)
In the summer of 2022, SCF launched a pilot program called EZ Access, initially encompassing four selected

courses. The program has since expanded to include over 244 sections and includes over 85 instructors 
throughout 23 departments. EZ Access provides digital access to course materials up to two weeks before the 
start of the term, ensuring that students have immediate access on the first day of classes. The negotiated 
pricing for these materials guarantees that the cost to students remains below the national list price set by the 
publisher. 

The program continues to deliver successful results: 
Fall 2023: 

• Participation rate of 99.7% among the 4,233 enrolled students.
• Collectively, the EZ Access program saved students over $56,900.

Spring 2024: 
• Participation rate of 99.8% among the 3,811 enrolled students.
• Collectively, the EZ Access program saved students over $77,800.

These outcomes highlight the substantial benefits of the EZ Access program, which not only ensures timely 
access to course materials but also delivers considerable cost savings to students, contributing to a more 
affordable and efficient learning experience for students. 

                                                             34



Meeting of the 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 24, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Annual State College of Florida Foundation Facilities Use 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends District Board of Trustees approval of facilities use by the SCF 
Foundation for 2024/25. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The SCF Foundation, the College’s direct-support organization, raises funds on behalf of SCF for 
scholarships, capital projects, equipment needs and other operating expenses. The College 
provides space for these fundraising activities. A list of anticipated usages for 2024/25 is 
attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT  No 

Funding Source: N/A 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? No 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $ N/A 

REQUESTED BY:  Julie Jakway, Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: Julie Jakway 
Vice President, Business and Administrative Services 

Exhibit G

                                                             35



SC
F 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Sp

ac
e 

an
d 

Ev
en

ts
 2

02
4/

25

Ev
en

t
Lo

ca
tio

n
Da

te
Bo

ok
ed

 T
im

es
To

ta
l C

os
t

Pr
es

id
en

t G
re

go
ry

 M
ee

t &
 G

re
et

Bl
dg

. 3
-1

43
/1

46
9/

5/
20

24
5:

30
 P

M
 - 

7:
30

PM
22

0.
00

$ 
   

  
CI

T 
Lo

bb
y

9/
25

/2
02

4
5:

30
 P

M
 - 

7:
30

PM
13

0.
00

$ 
   

  
Bl

dg
. 3

00
10

/9
/2

02
4

5:
30

 P
M

 - 
7:

30
PM

13
0.

00
$ 

   
  

SC
FF

 F
in

an
ce

 &
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

Bl
dg

. 1
4/

 P
re

sid
en

t’s
 D

in
in

g 
Ro

om
11

/1
4/

20
25

12
:0

0 
PM

 - 
2:

00
 P

M
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
Bl

dg
. 1

4/
 P

re
sid

en
t’s

 D
in

in
g 

Ro
om

1/
23

/2
02

5
12

:0
0 

PM
 - 

2:
00

 P
M

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

Bl
dg

. 1
4/

 P
re

sid
en

t’s
 D

in
in

g 
Ro

om
3/

27
/2

02
5

12
:0

0 
PM

 - 
2:

00
 P

M
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
Bl

dg
. 1

4/
 P

re
sid

en
t’s

 D
in

in
g 

Ro
om

5/
29

/2
02

5
12

:0
0 

PM
 - 

2:
00

 P
M

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

Bl
dg

. 1
4/

 P
re

sid
en

t’s
 D

in
in

g 
Ro

om
9/

4/
20

25
12

:0
0 

PM
 - 

2:
00

 P
M

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

SC
FF

 A
ud

it 
an

d 
Ri

sk
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
Bl

dg
. 7

/P
re

sid
en

t’s
 C

on
f. 

Ro
om

11
/2

1/
20

24
9:

00
 A

M
 - 

11
:0

0 
AM

14
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
Bl

dg
. 7

/P
re

sid
en

t’s
 C

on
f. 

Ro
om

3/
6/

20
25

9:
00

 A
M

 - 
11

:0
0 

AM
14

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

Bl
dg

. 7
/P

re
sid

en
t’s

 C
on

f. 
Ro

om
5/

8/
20

25
9:

00
 A

M
 - 

11
:0

0 
AM

14
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

SC
FF

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
CI

T 
13

4 
Co

nf
er

en
ce

 R
oo

m
11

/7
/2

02
4

8:
00

 A
M

 - 
1:

00
 P

M
14

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

CI
T 

13
4 

Co
nf

er
en

ce
 R

oo
m

2/
6/

20
25

8:
00

 A
M

 - 
1:

00
 P

M
14

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

CI
T 

13
4 

Co
nf

er
en

ce
 R

oo
m

5/
22

/2
02

5
8:

00
 A

M
 - 

1:
00

 P
M

14
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

SC
FF

 B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s M
ee

tin
g

Bl
dg

. 7
/P

re
sid

en
t’s

 C
on

f. 
Ro

om
12

/5
/2

02
4

3:
00

 P
M

 - 
6:

00
 P

M
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

Fu
ll 

Se
lb

y 
11

6/
11

7
2/

20
/2

02
5

3:
00

 P
M

 - 
6:

00
 P

M
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

Fu
ll 

Se
lb

y 
11

6/
11

7
4/

24
/2

02
5

3:
00

 P
M

 - 
6:

00
 P

M
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

Fu
ll 

Se
lb

y 
11

6/
11

7
6/

12
/2

02
5

3:
00

 P
M

 - 
6:

00
 P

M
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

Fu
ll 

Se
lb

y 
11

6/
11

7
9/

18
/2

02
5

3:
00

 P
M

 - 
6:

00
 P

M
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

Av
en

ue
s t

o 
th

e 
Fu

tu
re

 
Bl

dg
. 1

7-
 H

al
 C

ha
se

y 
Gy

m
2/

7/
20

25
6:

00
 A

M
 - 

11
:5

9 
PM

1,
17

0
$ 

   
   

 
Bl

dg
. 3

- L
ob

by
2/

7/
20

25
6:

00
 A

M
 - 

11
:5

9 
PM

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

Bl
dg

. 3
-1

42
2/

7/
20

25
6:

00
 A

M
 - 

11
:5

9 
PM

54
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
Bl

dg
. 3

-1
43

/1
46

 C
om

m
un

ity
 R

oo
m

s
2/

7/
20

25
6:

00
 A

M
 - 

11
:5

9 
PM

1,
98

0
$ 

   
   

 

SC
F 

M
av

er
ic

k'
s T

ru
nk

 o
r T

re
at

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
Pa

rk
in

g 
Lo

t
10

/2
4/

20
24

6:
00

 P
M

 - 
8:

00
 P

M
14

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

SC
FF

 B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s R
et

re
at

 (T
en

ta
tiv

e)
LW

R 
CI

T 
20

5
1/

9/
20

25
9:

00
 A

M
- 5

:0
0 

PM
52

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

Ev
en

in
g 

U
nd

er
 th

e 
St

ar
s

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 P
av

ill
io

n
4/

5/
20

25
9:

00
 A

M
 - 

11
:0

0 
PM

56
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

Po
ke

hu
nt

 E
as

te
r E

gg
 H

un
t

SC
F 

Br
ad

en
to

n 
Ca

m
pu

s
4/

19
/2

02
5

9:
00

 A
M

 - 
11

:0
0 

AM
15

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

Su
bt

ot
al

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 E
ve

nt
 C

os
t

8,
18

0
$ 

   
   

 

O
ffi

ce
 S

pa
ce

Bu
ild

in
g 

7
Pe

rm
an

en
t

12
13

 g
sf

 x
 $

15
/g

sf
20

,0
00

$ 
   

  

To
ta

l 2
02

4/
25

 C
os

t
28

,1
80

$ 
   

  

                                                             36



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-

SARASOTA 
September 24, 2024

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval to accept the 2024-25 Teacher Allocation Salary Allocation 
and salary schedule revision.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Administration recommends the District Board of Trustees approval of the continuation 
of the revised_SCFCS Salary Schedule, based on legislative updates from House Bill 641.  

EXPLANATION: 

In accordance with guidance from the Florida Department of 
Education, the SCF Collegiate Schools, both Bradenton and Venice campuses, 
are complying with the Teacher Salary Increase Allocation through HB641. The funds 
for the change in the salary schedule are from a new allocation in the Florida Education 
Finance Program (HB5001).  

FISCAL IMPACT ___X_____ Yes  ________ No  ________ N/A 

Funding Source: state allocation    Allocations: Approx $173,265. Bradenton & 
estimated $90,245. Venice 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment? ____ Yes  __X__ No 

REQUESTED BY: 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Kelly Monod, AVP, SCF Collegiate Schools 

Exhibit H

                                                             37



                                                             38

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=1000-1099/1012/Sections/1012.01.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=1000-1099/1011/Sections/1011.62.html


                                                             39

https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/7863294/2024-2025-Salary-Increase-Allocation-Plan


                                                             40

mailto:edrecognition@fldoe.org
James.andrews@fldoe.org


State Board of Education 

Ben Gibson, Chair

Ryan Petty, Vice Chair

Members 

Monesia Brown 
Esther Byrd 

Grazie Pozo Christie 
Kelly Garcia 
Marylynn Magar 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

District School Superintendents 

Suzanne Pridgeon 
� / /1 A I\ A - n /A -

September 8, 2023 �VI(!_�

2023-24 Salary Increase Allocation 

Manny Diaz, Jr. 
Commissioner of Education 

In the 2020-21 fiscal year, the legislature appropriated $500 million for the Teacher Salary Increase 
Allocation (TSIA) in the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP). From these funds, 80 percent 
of the allocation was to be used to increase the minimum base salary for all full-time classroom 
teachers, as defined in section (s.) 1012.01(2), Florida Statutes (F.S.), to $47,500 or the maximum 
amount achievable. The remaining 20 percent, along with any unused funds from the 80 percent 
allocation, were to be used to provide salary increases to any full-time classroom teacher who did not 
receive an increase from the 80 percent allocation or received an increase of less than 2 percent, as 
well as any other full-time instructional personnel, as defined in s. 1012.01(2)(b)-(d), F.S. In 2021-
22, the legislature increased the TSIA by $50 million, for a total of $550 million. 

In the 2022-23 fiscal year, the FEFP included $800 million for the TSIA. Of this allocation, $550 
million was allocated for the maintenance of the salary increases provided in previous years, and the 
remaining $250 million (growth allocation) was for salary increases in the 2022-23 year. Districts 
were required to use 50 percent of the growth allocation (previously this was 80 percent) to increase 
the minimum base salary. Pursuant to s. 101 l.62(14)(b)4., F.S., school districts and charter schools 
may not reduce the salary increases provided in any subsequent fiscal year unless specifically 
authorized in the General Appropriations Act. 

In the 2023-24 fiscal year, the legislature removed the TSIA as a separate categorical within the 
FEFP and incorporated these funds into the Base Funding Allocation. The funding was not removed; 
rather, the Base Funding Allocation was increased to an amount that would generate an additional 
$1,052,803,316 of funding for the Classroom Teacher and Other Instructional Personnel Salary
Increase Allocation. Of this total, a maintenance allocation of $802,474,026, or 4.52 percent of each 
district's Base Funding Allocation, is allocated to maintain the salary increases provided in previous 
years through the Teacher Salary Increase Allocation, and a growth allocation of $250,329,290, or 
1.41 percent of each district's Base Funding Allocation, is provided for salary increases in the 2023-
24 year. 

Suzanne Pridgeon 

Deputy Commissioner, Finance and Operations 

www.fldoe.org 

325 W. Gaines Street I Suite 1214 I Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400 I 850-245-0406 

                                                             41

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=1000-1099/1012/Sections/1012.01.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=1000-1099/1011/Sections/1011.62.html


District School Superintendents 
September 8, 2023 
Page Two 

Attachment 1 shows the Salary Increase Allocations for the 2023-24 fiscal year as computed in the 
2023-24 FEFP Conference Calculation. These amounts will not change in any subsequent calculation 
of the FEFP. 

Just as the calculated Salary Increase Allocation amounts for school districts are based on each 
district's base funding amount, charter schools' maintenance and growth allocations, respectively, 
should be 4.52 percent and 1.41 percent of their base funding. School districts should not recalculate 
an allocation after it has been calculated as of the 2023-24 FEFP Conference Calculation. 

2023-24 Maintenance Allocation 

In 2023-24, the Florida Department of Education (department) began paying maintenance allocation 
funds to districts with the first FEFP payment. The only Salary Increase Allocation funding withheld 
by the department will be growth allocation funds, which will be distributed upon submission of a 
board-approved and union-ratified distribution plan that has been determined by the department to be 
compliant with the law. 

2023-24 Salary Increase Allocation Distribution Plans 

Districts and charter schools will be required to use the attached templates for the submission of the 
statutorily required distribution plans. Plans that are approved by the school board and ratified by the 
union must be submitted to the department by October 1. 2023. Salary Increase Allocation 
growth funds will not be distributed to school districts until they have submitted a plan compliant 
with the law. Charter schools should submit their board-approved distribution plans to their 
sponsoring school district so that they can be submitted to the department. Plans that are not 
completed on the attached, unaltered templates will not be accepted and will need to be revised. Once 
completed, plans can be submitted at https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/7475017/2023-2024-Teacher
Salruy-Increase-Allocation-Plan. 

If, by the October 1, 2023, deadline, a district's plan has not yet been approved by the school board 
and ratified by the union, please submit a statement to the department by this date detailing what 
steps the district has taken in the process and whether it has an anticipated date for completion. 

SALARY INCREASE ALLOCATION 
GENERAL IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE FOR SCHOOL DISTRICTS 

July 1, 2023, and before Each superintendent submits a proposed salary distribution plan to 
October 1, 2023 the district school board for approval. Each charter school 

administrator submits a proposed salary distribution plan to the 
charter school's governing body for approval. 

On or before October 1, Each school district must submit to the department an approved 
2023 district salary distribution plan. 

                                                             42

https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/7475017/2023-2024-Teacher-Salary-Increase-Allocation-Plan


District School Superintendents 
September 8, 2023 
Page Three 

August 1, 2024 Each school district must submit a final salary increase allocation 
expenditure report to the department. Each charter school governing 
board must submit its final report to the district in time to be included 
in the school district report to the department. 

If you have questions regarding program reporting requirements, please email Virginia Whitaker at 
edrecognition@fldoe.org. For FEFP or finance questions, please email Josh Bemis at 
Josh.Bemis(cl}fldoe.org. 

SP/ja 

Attachment 1 - 2023-24 Salary Increase Allocations 
Attachment 2 - 2023-24 District Distribution Plan Template 
Attachment 3 - 2023-24 Charter School Distribution Plan Template 
Attachment 4 - 2023-24 Salary Increase Allocation Frequently Asked Questions 

cc: District Finance Officers 
District Charter School Contacts 
Paul Burns, Chancellor, Division of Public Schools 
Mark Eggers, Assistant Deputy Commissioner, Division of Finance and Operations 
Li Liu, Bureau Chief, Office of Funding and Financial Reporting 
Josh Bemis, Educational Policy Director, Office of Funding and Financial Reporting 
Virginia Whitaker, Bureau of Educator Recruitment, Development and Retention 

                                                             43

Mailto:edrecognition@fldoe.org
Mailto:Josh.bemis@fldoe.org


                                                             44



Page 1 of 3

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – May 2024 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of May 31, 2024. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year flat compared to the same period last year. 
Other Student Fees revenue increased by 10% over Other Student Fees reported 
through May of last year. This is mainly due to an increase in continuing workforce 
education tuition. Support from Local Government increased by 3% over Support from 
Local Government through May of last year. State Support increased by 11% over State 
Support through May of last year due to increased appropriations for the current fiscal 
year. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 15% higher as compared to 
last May. Services expenses increased 37% and Materials and Supplies expenses 
increased 8% compared to May of last year.  Materials and Supplies expense increase 
is due to an increase in educational materials and supplies purchases. Other Current 
Charges decreased 24% compared to the same category through May of last year. This 
decrease is due to a reduction in fundable fee waivers. Capital Outlay in May was 
$342,674 compared to $33,310 last May.  This increase is mainly due to an increase in 
office furniture and equipment purchases. 

With this fiscal year 92% complete, personnel costs are at 84% of the amount budgeted 
for the current year, higher compared to the three-year average of 78% for this time of 
year. Current expenses represent 59% of the amount budgeted, slightly less than the 
three-year average of 60% this time of year. 

Exhibit I

                                                             45



Page 2 of 3

In summary, with the year 92% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 95% of the Adjusted Budget, which is higher
compared with the three-year average of 93% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 74% of the Adjusted Budget, which is higher
than the three-year average of 72% for this time of year.

• Revenues are higher and expenses are lower as would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of May 31, 2024, totaled $1,690,429, 
compared to the three-year average of $1,530,254. Student Fees revenue is 
$1,408,141 and Other Student Fees revenue is $119,486, compared to the three-year 
average of $1,335,321 and $121,759, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue 
is $162,802 compared to the three-year average of $73,174 for this time of year. This 
increase is largely due to higher interest rates in the current year. 

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel and Current 
expenses. Total Expense is $1,472,082, with Personnel totaling $1,353,671 and Current 
Expense totaling $118,411, compared to the three-year average of $1,173,171, 
$1,055,692, and $116,990, respectively, for this time of year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 90% of that budgeted compared to the three-
year average of 88% for this time of year. Total Expense is 79% of that budgeted, which 
is higher than the 66% three-year average for this time of year. 

                                                             46



Page 3 of 3

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of May 31, 2024, totaled $4,666,959 compared to the three-year average of 
$4,253,855. Support from Local Government is $3,991,771 compared to the three-year 
average of $3,827,479 for this time of year. State Support is $349,331 compared to the 
three-year average of $268,355 for this time of year. Federal Support is $214,581 
compared to the three-year average of $100,681 for this time of year. This decrease is 
due to accruing ESSER grants funds back into the previous fiscal year. Other Revenue 
is $111,276 compared to the three-year average of $57,340 for this time of year. This 
increase is driven by the rise in interest rates in the current fiscal year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $4,419,149, with Personnel 
totaling $2,907,803, Current Expense totaling $1,043,002 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $468,344 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages 
of $3,785,205, $2,468,387, $988,800, and $191,432, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 91% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 86% for this time of year. Total Expense is 76% of that budgeted, 
higher than the three-year average of 71% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
May 31, 2024, totaled $2,275,562 compared to the three-year average of $1,623,928. 
Support from Local Government is $2,073,709 compared to the three-year average of 
$1,492,784 for this time of year. State Support is $192,653 compared to the three-year 
average of $101,385. Federal Support is $(6,735) compared to the three-year average 
of $21,177 for this time of year.  This decrease is due to accruing ESSER grants funds 
back into the previous fiscal year. Other Revenue is $15,935 compared to the three-
year average of $8,582 for this time of year. This increase is driven by the rise in 
interest rates in the current fiscal year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $1,677,075, with Personnel totaling 
$1,262,029, Current Expense totaling $345,531 and Capital Outlay expenses totaling 
$69,515 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages of 
$1,807,494, $1,018,616, $444,462, and $344,417, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 93% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 80% for this time of year. Total Expense is 70% of that budgeted, which 
is more than the three-year average of 67% for this time of year.  

                                                             47



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
4

1
S

tu
d

e
n

t 
F

e
e

s
1

3
,6

7
9

,1
7

0
1

3
,9

0
3

,9
6

3
1

3
,8

5
4

,6
8

5
1

0
0

%
1

3
,3

3
4

,6
1

8
1

3
,4

4
4

,6
1

8
1

3
,9

1
0

,0
7

4
1

0
3

%
0

%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 
F

e
e

s
3

,6
7

8
,1

2
1

3
,5

9
6

,5
0

6
3

,4
7

3
,1

6
3

9
7

%
3

,0
3

9
,2

4
3

3
,1

7
6

,3
9

3
3

,1
5

9
,5

7
8

9
9

%
1

0
%

4
3

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
1

,3
4

3
,3

4
7

1
,4

4
2

,0
4

7
1

,4
4

1
,8

3
1

1
0

0
%

1
,7

8
9

,4
2

3
1

,7
8

9
,4

2
3

1
,4

0
6

,4
1

7
7

9
%

3
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
3

5
,9

9
9

,1
5

2
3

3
,1

1
7

,6
9

1
3

0
,5

1
0

,8
4

7
9

2
%

3
2

,3
3

4
,0

5
5

3
2

,3
3

4
,0

5
5

2
7

,4
1

5
,0

7
7

8
5

%
1

1
%

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
2

6
,0

0
0

4
,1

7
7

,2
8

6
3

,8
6

2
,2

7
0

9
2

%
0

2
6

,0
0

0
2

6
,3

3
8

1
0

1
%

4
6

G
if
ts

, 
P

ri
v
a

te
 G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
7

S
a

le
s
 a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

8
2

7
,6

6
5

1
,1

8
7

,6
2

1
1

,1
6

9
,7

3
0

9
8

%
5

5
5

,3
6

2
6

4
5

,3
8

0
9

0
6

,6
1

6
1

4
0

%
2

9
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [
2

]
4

7
6

,5
4

4
9

1
5

,3
2

6
9

8
5

,0
4

8
1

0
8

%
1

4
1

,8
1

7
3

9
1

,8
1

7
3

1
6

,6
2

6
8

1
%

4
A

N
o

n
-R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 [
3

]
2

9
6

,5
4

8
1

0
0

(4
)

-4
%

2
9

8
,5

4
8

2
9

8
,5

4
8

1
0

%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
56

,3
26

,5
47

58
,3

40
,5

40
55

,2
97

,5
70

9
5

%
51

,4
93

,0
66

52
,1

06
,2

34
47

,1
40

,7
28

9
0

%
1

7
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
56

,3
26

,5
47

58
,3

40
,5

40
55

,2
97

,5
70

9
5

%
51

,4
93

,0
66

52
,1

06
,2

34
47

,1
40

,7
28

9
0

%
1

7
%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
5

1
S

a
la

ri
e

s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
2

5
,1

6
5

,6
6

9
2

6
,4

6
4

,3
2

2
2

3
,3

7
0

,3
2

6
8

8
%

2
3

,7
2

7
,3

9
7

2
5

,0
0

9
,1

3
6

1
9

,9
2

3
,1

3
8

8
0

%
1

7
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

3
,7

0
9

,4
0

8
3

,7
9

7
,2

0
8

2
,8

7
8

,9
8

4
7

6
%

3
,7

4
3

,1
0

9
3

,7
4

8
,3

5
9

2
,9

9
8

,5
2

6
8

0
%

-4
%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

1
1

,9
9

1
,4

2
6

1
1

,0
5

2
,2

5
3

8
,6

4
0

,0
6

9
7

8
%

1
2

,3
5

7
,0

0
8

1
1

,0
5

7
,1

1
9

7
,4

0
7

,1
2

8
6

7
%

1
7

%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

40
,8

66
,5

03
41

,3
13

,7
83

34
,8

89
,3

80
8

4
%

39
,8

27
,5

14
39

,8
14

,6
15

30
,3

28
,7

92
7

6
%

1
5

%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [
4

]
1

1
,1

4
6

,1
7

0
1

5
,2

0
0

,9
4

0
1

0
,4

3
2

,4
0

1
6

9
%

1
0

,1
8

2
,2

7
9

1
0

,5
7

5
,1

7
9

7
,6

9
5

,0
6

9
7

3
%

3
6

%

6
2

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

,1
1

4
,2

0
7

4
,0

4
6

,2
2

1
2

,6
4

5
,1

8
3

6
5

%
3

,6
8

9
,7

4
0

3
,6

5
1

,5
2

1
2

,4
8

9
,8

4
4

6
8

%
6

%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 [
5

]
6

,6
0

8
,3

5
3

4
,2

6
4

,3
0

5
7

0
4

,8
1

2
1

7
%

4
,4

7
2

,3
6

9
4

,2
9

4
,7

3
7

9
3

1
,2

0
2

2
2

%
-2

4
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
21

,8
68

,7
30

23
,5

11
,4

66
13

,7
82

,3
96

5
9

%
18

,3
44

,3
88

18
,5

21
,4

37
11

,1
16

,1
16

6
0

%
2

4
%

C
ap

ita
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
1

,1
4

5
,5

8
6

1
,2

2
1

,4
5

3
3

4
2

,6
7

4
2

8
%

1
,0

2
9

,2
4

6
1

,0
9

2
,4

0
7

3
3

,3
2

0
3

%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
1,

14
5,

58
6

1,
22

1,
45

3
34

2,
67

4
2

8
%

1,
02

9,
24

6
1,

09
2,

40
7

33
,3

20
3

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
63

,8
80

,8
19

66
,0

46
,7

00
49

,0
14

,4
50

7
4

%
59

,2
01

,1
48

59
,4

28
,4

59
42

,4
78

,2
28

7
1

%
1

5
%

[1
]

D
u

a
l 
e

n
ro

llm
e

n
t 
re

v
e

n
u

e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 
a

n
d

 d
iv

id
e

n
d

s
, 
fi
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
, 
b

a
d

 d
e

b
t 
re

c
o

v
e

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 n

o
n

-m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 i
n

, 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

s
 f

ro
m

 f
ix

e
d

 a
s
s
e

t 
s
a

le
s
, 
o

v
e

r 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
rt

, 
lo

s
t 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 r

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 f

ro
m

 C
A

R
E

S

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t
ra

v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

h
o

n
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 
re

p
a

ir
s
, 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 
u

ti
lit

ie
s
, 
a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g

, 
te

m
p

 s
v
c
s
, 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s
, 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
s
to

re
, 
s
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
, 
fe

e
 w

a
iv

e
rs

, 
b

a
d

 d
e

b
t 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

, 
u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
p

 a
n

d
 u

n
in

s
u

re
d

 l
o

s
s
e

s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

3
M

ay
 3

1,
 2

02
4Lo

w
er

 L
ev

el
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

- F
un

d 
11

00
0

FY
 2

02
3-

24
 v

s.
 F

Y 
20

22
-2

3
Tw

o 
Ye

ar
 R

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 E

xp
en

se
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t

                                                             48



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
4
1

S
tu

d
e
n
t 
F

e
e
s

1
,3

0
2
,9

6
9

1
,4

1
4
,2

8
8

1
,4

0
8
,1

4
1

1
0
0
%

1
,2

8
3
,7

3
7

1
,2

8
3
,7

3
7

1
,3

1
0
,1

2
8

1
0
2
%

7
%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 
F

e
e
s

1
2
3
,6

8
9

1
3
0
,0

8
9

1
1
9
,4

8
6

9
2
%

1
2
3
,6

8
9

1
2
3
,6

8
9

1
2
0
,9

8
0

9
8
%

-1
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

1
7
8
,1

6
4

1
7
8
,1

6
4

0
0
%

1
7
8
,1

6
4

1
7
8
,1

6
4

0
0
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 [
1
]

6
8
,4

3
8

1
4
7
,5

1
7

1
6
2
,8

0
2

1
1
0
%

3
,7

6
7

4
8
,7

6
7

9
6
,5

0
3

1
9
8
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
1,

67
3,

26
0

1,
87

0,
05

8
1,

69
0,

42
9

9
0
%

1,
58

9,
35

7
1,

63
4,

35
7

1,
52

7,
61

2
9
3
%

1
1
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

67
3,

26
0

1,
87

0,
05

8
1,

69
0,

42
9

9
0
%

1,
58

9,
35

7
1,

63
4,

35
7

1,
52

7,
61

2
9
3
%

1
1
%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
5
1

S
a
la

ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e
rm

 P
a
rt

 T
im

e
8
0
0
,2

5
3

8
4
5
,6

0
8

7
0
8
,2

3
1

8
4
%

7
2
8
,4

0
7

7
2
8
,4

0
7

4
0
6
,0

3
2

5
6
%

7
4
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
E

x
p
 P

/T
 (

N
o
n
-P

e
rm

)
4
0
0
,4

5
1

4
5
1
,5

5
1

4
3
5
,2

2
3

9
6
%

3
6
7
,0

0
0

3
6
7
,0

0
0

4
4
5
,3

1
5

1
2
1
%

-2
%

5
3

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

2
5
9
,4

0
8

2
6
3
,7

5
8

2
1
0
,2

1
7

8
0
%

2
7
5
,6

7
9

2
7
5
,6

7
9

1
2
8
,9

2
2

4
7
%

6
3
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

1,
46

0,
11

2
1,

56
0,

91
7

1,
35

3,
67

1
8
7
%

1,
37

1,
08

6
1,

37
1,

08
6

98
0,

27
0

7
1
%

3
8
%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

6
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 [
2
]

3
5
,7

5
5

3
3
,6

0
0

1
6
,7

8
5

5
0
%

2
5
,0

7
0

2
6
,3

3
8

1
6
,9

9
6

6
5
%

-1
%

6
2

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
8
3
,7

7
7

8
7
,5

9
2

7
5
,9

0
7

  
  
  
 

8
7
%

7
7
,7

6
5

8
1
,5

6
0

7
1
,7

4
5

8
8
%

6
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
 [
3
]

9
3
,6

1
6

1
8
9
,4

4
9

2
5
,7

1
9

1
4
%

1
1
5
,6

0
1

1
1
5
,6

0
1

3
3
,1

1
9

2
9
%

-2
2
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
21

3,
14

8
31

0,
64

1
11

8,
41

0
3
8
%

21
8,

43
6

22
3,

49
9

12
1,

86
0

5
5
%

-3
%

C
ap

ita
l

7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y

0
0

0
2
,9

3
1

(1
,5

3
2
)

(2
,9

3
1
)

1
9
1
%

-1
0
0
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
0

0
0

2,
93

1
(1

,5
32

)
(2

,9
31

)
1
9
1
%

-1
0
0
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
1,

67
3,

26
0

1,
87

1,
55

8
1,

47
2,

08
2

7
9
%

1,
59

2,
45

3
1,

59
3,

05
3

1,
09

9,
19

9
6
9
%

3
4
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 d

iv
id

e
n
d
s
, 
fi
n
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
n
a
lt
ie

s
, 
b
a
d
 d

e
b
t 
re

c
o
v
e
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

is
c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
ra

v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 
p
h
o
n
e
, 
p
ri
n
ti
n
g
, 
re

p
a
ir
s
, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
u
ti
lit

ie
s
, 
a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
, 
te

m
p
 s

v
c
s
, 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s
, 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
s
to

re
, 
s
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

s
, 
fe

e
 w

a
iv

e
rs

 a
n
d
 b

a
d
 d

e
b
t 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t
FY

 2
02

3-
24

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
22

-2
3

U
pp

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

12
00

0

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

4
M

ay
 3

1,
 2

02
3

                                                             49



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Thirty-seven (38) FISCAL YEAR:  2023-24
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Thirty-seven (38) May 2024

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

----- -------------------------------------------------------------- ----------------------- --------- ----------------------- -------- ----------------------- ------------- -----------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 10,406,451 $ $    $ 10,406,451

REVENUE 60,202,547 1,862,007 <a> 58,340,540

----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 70,608,998 $ 0 $ 1,862,007 $ 68,746,991

============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 41,313,782 $    $ 41,313,782

CURRENT EXPENSE 23,159,803 2,147 <b> 23,161,950

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,181,018 33,353 <c> 1,214,371

ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,954,395 1,897,507 <d> 3,056,888

----------------------- ----------------------- ----------------------- -----------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 70,608,998 $ 35,500 $ 1,897,507 $ 68,746,991

============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $1,862,007 decrease in Revenue is due to:

Adj Budget for Increase in Workforce Development Revene 35,600

Move Pipeline Revenue to Fund 2 (1,897,607)

$ (1,862,007)

<b> The $2,147.00 increase in Current Expense is due to:

Decrease in current expense due to travel expense (14,303)

Decrease in current expense due to postage expense (127)

Decrease in current expense due to printing expense (7,656)

Decrease in current expense due to repairs and maintenance expense (5,835)

Decrease in current expense due to service contracts expense (5,063)

Decrease in current expense due to rental expense (1,000)

Increase in current expense due to utilities expense 12,378

Decrease in current expense due to hazardous waste expense (7,184)

Increase in current expenses due to contractual services 38,702

Decrease in current expense due to decrease in institutional memberships (2,040)

Increase in current expense due to adversting expense 32,736

Increase in current expense due to an increase in professional fees 4,500

Decrease in current expense due to decrease in Bank Service Fees (12,770)

Decrease in current expense due to decrease in Food Products cost (500)

Decrease in current expense due to decrease in material and supplies (17,133)

Decrease in current expense due to decrease in Data Software (39,263)

Decrease in current expenses due to few departmental uniform costs (1,314)

Increase in current expenses due to higher minor equipment costs 24,177

Increase in current expenses due to purchases in libaray books and eResources 18,844

Decrease in current expenses due to other expenses (15,003)

$ 2,147

<c> The $33,535 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

Increase to budget small computer equipment 11,462

Increase to budget for small non-computer equipment 1,546

Decrease to budget for non-computer equipment (3,170)

Increase to budget for computer equipment 23,515

$ 33,353

<d> The $1,826,507 decrease in Fund Balance is due to:

Move Pipeline Revenue to Fund 2 (1,897,607)

Adj Budget for Increase in Workforce Development Revenue 100

$ (1,897,507)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Exhibit J

                                                             50



RESOLUTION NUMBER:   Thirty-Eight (39) FISCAL YEAR:  2023-24
AMENDMENT NUMBER:   Thirty-Eight (39) May 2024

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ ---------------------------------------------------- -- ---------------------------- --------- ---------------------------- -------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ----------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,608,811 $   $ $ 1,608,811

REVENUE 14,098,989             190,542 <a> 14,289,531

---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 15,707,800 $ 190,542 $ 0 $ 15,898,342

=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 4,683,840 $ 110,913 <b> 4,794,753

CURRENT EXPENSE 2,138,056 17,518 <c> 2,155,575

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,517,600 88,578 <d> 1,606,178

ENDING FUND BALANCE 7,368,304 26,467 <e> 7,341,837

---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 15,707,800 $ 217,009 $ 26,467 $ 15,898,342

=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $190,542 increase in Revenue is due to:
B2B Budget modification increase w/SPC 19,250

Establish 23/24 LINE Grant award 171,292

$ 190,542

<b>  The $110,913 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
B2B Budget modification increase w/SPC 14,813
Establish 23/24 LINE Grant award 171,292
Amendment to LINE grant (54,146)
Adjust Perkins budget with the State (21,046)

$ 110,913

<c>  The $17,518 increase in Current Expense is due to:
B2B Budget modification increase w/SPC 4,437
Establish 23/24 LINE Grant award 3,386

Adjust Perkins budget with the State (16,772)

Increase-rent expense Athletic Booster 26,467

$ 17,518

<d>  The $88,578 increase in Capital Outlay Expense is due to:
Establish 23/24 LINE Grant award 50,760

Adjust Perkins budget with the State 37,818

$ 88,578

<e>  The $26,467 decrease in Fund Balance is due to:

Increase-rent expense Athletic Booster (26,467)

$ (26,467)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                             51



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Forty (40) FISCAL YEAR:  2023-24
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Forty (40) May 2024

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

--- -------------------------------------------------- --------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- --------------------------- ----------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 13,739,408 $ $ $ 13,739,408

REVENUE 24,417,642 24,417,642

--------------------------- ------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 38,157,050 $ 0 $ 0 $ 38,157,050

=============== ================= =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 0   $          $ 0

CURRENT EXPENSE 1,759,479 73,929 <a> 1,833,408

CAPITAL OUTLAY 42,744,518 56,071 <b> 42,800,589

ENDING FUND BALANCE (6,346,947) 130,000 <c> (6,476,947)

--------------------------- ------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 38,157,050 $ 130,000 $ 130,000 $ 38,157,050

=============== ================= =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $73,929 increase in Current Expense is due to:

To fund accounts for Tech Refresh 82,755

For MTSC Classroom Conversion project (3,326)

For Tech Refresh - Projectors 3,000

For Bldg 1, 2nd floor office remodel (8,500)

$ 73,929

<b> The $56,071 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

To fund accounts for Tech Refresh (82,755)

For MTSC Classroom Conversion project 3,326

For Tech Refresh - Projectors (3,000)

For Bldg 1, 2nd floor office remodel 8,500

Increase for CIF Bldg/Maint/Repair 100,000

Increase for Campuswide Roof repair 30,000

$ 56,071

<c> The $130,000 decrease in Ending Fund Balance is due to:

Increase for CIF Bldg/Maint/Repair (100,000)

Increase for Campuswide Roof repair (30,000)

(130,000)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                             52



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
4
3

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

[1
]

3
,9

5
4
,1

0
2

4
,5

2
3
,9

8
8

3
,9

9
1
,7

7
1

8
8
%

3
,9

3
8
,5

5
1

4
,2

1
6
,1

5
4

3
,9

0
4
,1

5
1

9
3
%

2
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

  
[2

]
4
0

7
,1

6
2

3
4
9
,3

3
1

4
0

1
5
0
,0

4
0

2
3
6
,6

9
2

1
5
8
%

4
8
%

4
5

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 [
3
]

2
7
,2

6
8

4
4
8
,3

8
6

2
1
4
,5

8
1

4
8
%

2
7
,2

6
8

3
6
5
,3

0
8

3
1
,9

6
5

9
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 [

4
]

7
9
,4

3
0

1
7
6
,1

8
2

1
1
1
,2

7
6

6
3
%

7
9
,4

3
0

7
9
,4

3
0

5
0
,8

4
6

6
4
%

1
1
9
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
4,

06
0,

84
0

5,
15

5,
71

8
4,

66
6,

96
0

9
1
%

4,
04

5,
28

9
4,

81
0,

93
2

4,
22

3,
65

4
8
8
%

1
0
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
4,

06
0,

84
0

5,
15

5,
71

8
4,

66
6,

96
0

9
1
%

4,
04

5,
28

9
4,

81
0,

93
2

4,
22

3,
65

4
8
8
%

1
0
%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
5
1

S
a
la

ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e
rm

 P
a
rt

 T
im

e
1
,8

3
4
,6

8
9

2
,3

8
0
,8

7
3

2
,1

5
8
,7

6
1

9
1
%

1
,8

3
4
,6

8
9

2
,2

1
0
,3

8
2

1
,8

3
6
,4

2
6

8
3
%

1
8
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
E

x
p
 P

/T
 (

N
o
n
-P

e
rm

)
5
9
,5

2
0

6
7
,5

7
4

3
1
,0

9
6

4
6
%

5
9
,5

2
0

7
5
,5

2
0

4
7
,1

3
6

6
2
%

-3
4
%

5
3

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

7
3
2
,9

8
8

8
9
2
,8

8
2

7
1
7
,9

4
7

8
0
%

7
3
2
,9

8
8

7
3
2
,9

8
8

5
9
1
,2

4
0

8
1
%

2
1
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

2,
62

7,
19

7
3,

34
1,

32
9

2,
90

7,
80

3
8
7
%

2,
62

7,
19

7
3,

01
8,

89
0

2,
47

4,
80

2
8
2
%

1
7
%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

6
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 [

5
]

1
,0

6
5
,8

3
5

1
,2

0
8
,7

6
2

7
7
7
,8

3
4

6
4
%

1
,0

8
2
,5

4
0

1
,1

0
3
,2

6
8

7
2
3
,4

9
6

6
6
%

8
%

6
2

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
2
6
9
,1

5
4

3
1
0
,2

1
3

2
6
5
,1

6
8

8
5
%

2
6
9
,1

5
5

2
9
0
,1

6
0

2
4
8
,9

9
2

8
6
%

6
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

C
h
a
rg

e
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
1,

33
4,

98
9

1,
51

8,
97

5
1,

04
3,

00
2

6
9
%

1,
35

1,
69

5
1,

39
3,

42
8

97
2,

48
8

7
0
%

7
%

C
ap

ita
l

7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y

5
3
8
,0

3
8

9
2
2
,1

0
3

4
6
8
,3

4
4

5
1
%

2
7
4
,5

0
8

6
4
4
,7

3
4

1
5
0
,2

1
8

2
3
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
53

8,
03

8
92

2,
10

3
46

8,
34

4
5
1
%

27
4,

50
8

64
4,

73
4

15
0,

21
8

2
3
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
4,

50
0,

22
3

5,
78

2,
40

7
4,

41
9,

14
9

7
6
%

4,
25

3,
40

0
5,

05
7,

05
2

3,
59

7,
50

8
7
1
%

2
3
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 g

ra
n
t 

re
v
e
n
u
e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d
 d

iv
id

e
n
d
, 

te
a
c
h
e
r 

s
u
p
p
ly

 f
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
  

B
e
s
t 

&
 B

ri
g
h
te

s
t 

S
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

s
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
b
o
a
rd

.

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

ra
v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 

p
ri
n
ti
n
g
, 

le
a
s
e
, 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

3
M

ay
 3

1,
 2

02
4

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

3-
24

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
22

-2
3

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

Exhibit K

                                                             53



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
4

3
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 F

ro
m

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
2

,3
6

4
,0

3
3

2
,2

0
5

,4
2

7
2

,0
7

3
,7

0
9

9
4

%
1

,6
6

1
,3

1
2

1
,4

9
5

,0
5

5
1

,2
4

7
,0

3
2

8
3

%
6

6
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

[2
]

0
0

1
9

2
,6

5
3

0
5

8
,3

7
6

6
6

,7
5

1
1

1
4

%
1

8
9

%

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 [

3
]

3
0

,0
0

0
2

2
4

,3
4

6
(6

,7
3

5
)

-3
%

1
5

,0
0

0
2

1
0

,5
5

8
1

,8
0

1
1

%
-4

7
4

%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [

4
]

2
,0

0
0

1
4

,8
0

0
1

5
,9

3
5

1
0

8
%

1
,8

1
7

9
,8

1
7

7
,8

1
7

8
0

%

4
A

N
o

n
-R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
c
e

ip
ts

0
0

0
3

,2
7

4
1

6
9

,2
7

4
0

0
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
2,

39
6,

03
3

2,
44

4,
57

3
2,

27
5,

56
2

9
3

%
1,

68
1,

40
3

1,
94

3,
08

0
1,

32
3,

40
1

6
8

%
7

2
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
2,

39
6,

03
3

2,
44

4,
57

3
2,

27
5,

56
2

9
3

%
1,

68
1,

40
3

1,
94

3,
08

0
1,

32
3,

40
1

6
8

%
7

2
%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
5

1
S

a
la

ri
e

s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
1

,0
4

4
,1

4
6

1
,1

0
9

,5
7

7
9

2
4

,7
9

9
8

3
%

8
9

0
,2

4
6

1
,0

2
7

,3
9

2
7

9
9

,8
4

2
7

8
%

1
6

%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

1
7

,0
0

0
2

7
,5

0
0

2
4

,7
8

4
9

0
%

2
5

,0
0

0
3

7
,9

6
0

1
5

,2
9

7
4

0
%

6
2

%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

3
5

9
,5

9
9

4
1

5
,0

4
6

3
1

2
,4

4
6

7
5

%
3

4
9

,5
9

9
3

8
7

,6
7

7
2

8
4

,7
3

7
7

3
%

1
0

%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

1,
42

0,
74

5
1,

55
2,

12
3

1,
26

2,
02

9
8

1
%

1,
26

4,
84

5
1,

45
3,

02
9

1,
09

9,
87

6
7

6
%

1
5

%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [

5
]

5
4

7
,8

4
0

5
9

7
,2

6
0

2
0

8
,9

4
6

3
5

%
3

1
2

,6
6

4
4

2
1

,6
0

2
1

4
3

,3
8

3
3

4
%

4
6

%

6
2

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

8
4

,6
8

7
1

6
5

,7
5

2
1

3
6

,5
8

5
8

2
%

2
1

3
,1

3
8

2
0

4
,6

5
3

5
2

1
,7

4
2

2
5

5
%

-7
4

%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
73

2,
52

7
76

3,
01

3
34

5,
53

1
4

5
%

52
5,

80
2

62
6,

25
5

66
5,

12
4

1
0

6
%

-4
8

%

C
ap

ita
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
5

,0
0

0
1

1
7

,4
2

8
9

6
,5

6
0

8
2

%
5

1
6

,1
9

2
5

3
2

,3
1

7
5

0
3

,9
3

7
9

5
%

-8
1

%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
5,

00
0

11
7,

42
8

96
,5

60
8

2
%

51
6,

19
2

53
2,

31
7

50
3,

93
7

9
5

%
-8

1
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
2,

15
8,

27
2

2,
43

2,
56

4
1,

70
4,

11
9

7
0

%
2,

30
6,

83
9

2,
61

1,
60

1
2,

26
8,

93
7

8
7

%
-2

5
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 f

ro
m

 S
a

ra
s
o

ta
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 S

a
ra

s
o

ta
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 g

ra
n

t 
re

v
e

n
u

e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 

le
a

s
e

, 
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e

, 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

4
M

ay
 3

1,
 2

02
4

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

3-
24

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
22

-2
3

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                             54



May 2024

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

May YTD Revenue 607,083 
April YTD Revenue 607,083 
Change for Month of May - Pell Grant 2022-23

May YTD Revenue 12,171,682            
April YTD Revenue 12,181,737            
Change for Month of May (10,055) Pell Grant 2023-24

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant (10,055) 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit L

                                                             55



Page 1 of 3

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – June 2024 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of June 30, 2024. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is down 1% compared to the same period 
last year. Other Student Fees revenue increased by 27% over Other Student Fees 
reported through June of last year. This is mainly due to an increase in continuing 
workforce education tuition. Support from Local Government increased by 3% over 
Support from Local Government through June of last year. State Support increased by 
12% over State Support through June of last year due to increased appropriations for 
the current fiscal year. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 26% higher as compared to 
last June. Services expenses increased 44% and Materials and Supplies expenses 
increased 3% compared to June of last year.  Materials and Supplies expense increase 
is due to an increase in educational materials and supplies purchases. Other Current 
Charges decreased 12% compared to the same category through June of last year. 
This decrease is due to a reduction in fundable fee waivers and year-end closing 
entries. Capital Outlay in June was $435,051 compared to $119,218 last June.  This 
increase is mainly due to an increase in office furniture and equipment purchases. 

With this fiscal year complete, personnel costs are at 106% of the amount budgeted for 
the current year, higher compared to the three-year average of 99% for this time of 
year. Current expenses represent 64% of the amount budgeted, less than the three-
year average of 77% this time of year. 

Exhibit M

                                                             56



Page 2 of 3

In summary, with the year 100% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 100% of the Adjusted Budget, which is higher
compared with the three-year average of 99% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 89% of the Adjusted Budget, which is higher
than the three-year average of 83% for this time of year.

• Revenues are higher and expenses are lower as would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of June 30, 2024, totaled $1,888,768, 
compared to the three-year average of $1,682,063. Student Fees revenue is 
$1,413,278 and Other Student Fees revenue is $120,153, compared to the three-year 
average of $1,342,356 and $122,959, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue 
is $177,173 compared to the three-year average of $97,971 for this time of year. This 
increase is largely due to higher interest rates in the current year. 

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel and Current 
expenses. Total Expense is $1,597,353, with Personnel totaling $1,474,433 and Current 
Expense totaling $122,920, compared to the three-year average of $1,331,425, 
$1,200,731, and $125,955, respectively, for this time of year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 101% of that budgeted compared to the three-
year average of 97% for this time of year. Total Expense is 85% of that budgeted, which 
is higher than the 77% three-year average for this time of year. 

                                                             57



Page 3 of 3

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of June 30, 2024, totaled $5,571,206 compared to the three-year average of 
$4,971,201. Support from Local Government is $4,657,118 compared to the three-year 
average of $4,320,035 for this time of year. State Support is $402,934 compared to the 
three-year average of $311,490 for this time of year. Federal Support is $389,996 
compared to the three-year average of $264,304 for this time of year. This decrease is 
due to accruing ESSER grants funds back into the previous fiscal year. Other Revenue 
is $121,158 compared to the three-year average of $75,372 for this time of year. This 
increase is driven by the rise in interest rates in the current fiscal year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $5,190,722, with Personnel 
totaling $3,237,277, Current Expense totaling $1,437,347 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $516,098 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages 
of $4,631,867, $2,825,637, $1,431,755, and $374,474, respectively, for this time of 
year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 97% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 96% for this time of year. Total Expense is 86% of that budgeted, 
higher than the three-year average of 82% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
June 30, 2024, totaled $2,632,768 compared to the three-year average of $2,319,665. 
Support from Local Government is $2,237,670 compared to the three-year average of 
$1,646,722 for this time of year. State Support is $251,017 compared to the three-year 
average of $156,151. Federal Support is $126,984 compared to the three-year average 
of $112,495 for this time of year.  This decrease is due to accruing ESSER grants funds 
back into the previous fiscal year. Other Revenue is $17,097 compared to the three-
year average of $404,297 for this time of year. In previous years, funding was 
transferred to cover the cost of portables for the Venice campus. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $2,089,346, with Personnel totaling 
$1,430,803, Current Expense totaling $589,028 and Capital Outlay expenses totaling 
$69,515 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages of 
$2,128,642, $1,170,169, $554,065, and $404,408, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 97% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 113% for this time of year. Total Expense is 87% of that budgeted, 
which is more than the three-year average of 83% for this time of year.  

                                                             58



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
4

1
S

tu
d

e
n

t 
F

e
e

s
1

3
,6

7
9

,1
7

0
1

3
,9

0
3

,9
6

3
1

3
,8

6
9

,5
7

8
1

0
0

%
1

3
,3

3
4

,6
1

8
1

3
,4

4
4

,6
1

8
1

3
,9

9
8

,3
0

0
1

0
4

%
-1

%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 
F

e
e

s
3

,6
7

8
,1

2
1

3
,9

3
4

,2
2

6
3

,8
6

3
,2

1
9

9
8

%
3

,0
3

9
,2

4
3

3
,1

7
2

,8
9

3
3

,0
3

9
,4

5
6

9
6

%
2

7
%

4
3

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
1

,3
4

3
,3

4
7

1
,4

4
2

,0
4

7
1

,4
4

0
,4

6
4

1
0

0
%

1
,7

8
9

,4
2

3
1

,7
8

9
,4

2
3

1
,4

0
4

,3
3

0
7

8
%

3
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
3

5
,9

9
9

,1
5

2
3

3
,9

2
5

,8
2

8
3

4
,1

8
7

,6
9

2
1

0
1

%
3

2
,3

3
4

,0
5

5
3

2
,3

3
4

,0
5

5
3

0
,4

9
3

,8
0

7
9

4
%

1
2

%

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
2

6
,0

0
0

4
,1

7
7

,2
8

6
4

,0
9

1
,6

8
9

9
8

%
0

2
6

,0
0

0
7

5
,2

7
4

2
9

0
%

4
6

G
if
ts

, 
P

ri
v
a

te
 G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

4
7

S
a

le
s
 a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

8
2

7
,6

6
5

1
,1

8
7

,6
2

1
1

,0
9

4
,1

3
9

9
2

%
5

5
5

,3
6

2
6

4
5

,3
8

0
9

6
4

,8
4

4
1

5
0

%
1

3
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [
2

]
4

7
6

,5
4

4
1

,0
5

5
,4

2
3

9
9

3
,3

5
7

9
4

%
1

4
1

,8
1

7
3

9
1

,8
1

7
6

8
5

,5
5

9
1

7
5

%
4

5
%

4
A

N
o

n
-R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 [
3

]
2

9
6

,5
4

8
1

0
0

2
4

,3
9

6
2

9
8

,5
4

8
2

9
8

,5
4

8
9

1
8

,2
5

2
3

0
8

%
-9

7
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
56

,3
26

,5
47

59
,6

26
,4

94
59

,5
64

,5
34

1
0

0
%

51
,4

93
,0

66
52

,1
02

,7
34

51
,5

79
,8

22
9

9
%

1
5

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
56

,3
26

,5
47

59
,6

26
,4

94
59

,5
64

,5
34

1
0

0
%

51
,4

93
,0

66
52

,1
02

,7
34

51
,5

79
,8

22
9

9
%

1
5

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
5

1
S

a
la

ri
e

s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
2

5
,1

6
5

,6
6

9
2

5
,1

3
2

,8
3

8
2

5
,3

2
7

,3
3

1
1

0
1

%
2

3
,7

2
7

,3
9

7
2

3
,8

9
2

,7
4

3
2

2
,5

2
5

,0
2

8
9

4
%

1
2

%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

3
,7

0
9

,4
0

8
3

,7
9

7
,2

0
8

3
,0

3
9

,3
5

2
8

0
%

3
,7

4
3

,1
0

9
3

,6
2

3
,0

7
8

3
,2

0
0

,7
5

1
8

8
%

-5
%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

1
1

,9
9

1
,4

2
6

1
2

,3
8

2
,7

8
6

1
5

,4
3

2
,3

1
6

1
2

5
%

1
2

,3
5

7
,0

0
8

1
2

,3
0

2
,2

9
3

8
,9

8
3

,6
4

4
7

3
%

7
2

%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

40
,8

66
,5

03
41

,3
12

,8
33

43
,7

98
,9

99
1

0
6

%
39

,8
27

,5
14

39
,8

18
,1

15
34

,7
09

,4
23

8
7

%
2

6
%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [
4

]
1

1
,1

4
6

,1
7

0
1

5
,2

2
8

,8
4

7
1

2
,2

4
9

,8
4

1
8

0
%

1
0

,1
8

2
,2

7
9

1
0

,5
7

3
,3

3
9

8
,5

2
9

,3
1

3
8

1
%

4
4

%

6
2

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

,1
1

4
,2

0
7

4
,1

1
3

,1
5

8
2

,9
1

3
,0

5
3

7
1

%
3

,6
8

9
,7

4
0

3
,6

5
5

,0
6

9
2

,8
2

8
,7

8
7

7
7

%
3

%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 [
5

]
6

,6
0

8
,3

5
3

5
,8

2
9

,0
0

9
9

4
1

,0
2

8
1

6
%

4
,4

7
2

,3
6

9
4

,2
8

2
,2

3
7

1
,0

7
1

,7
0

2
2

5
%

-1
2

%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
21

,8
68

,7
30

25
,1

71
,0

14
16

,1
03

,9
22

6
4

%
18

,3
44

,3
88

18
,5

10
,6

46
12

,4
29

,8
03

6
7

%
3

0
%

C
ap

ita
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
1

,1
4

5
,5

8
6

1
,1

2
8

,8
5

9
4

3
5

,0
5

1
3

9
%

1
,0

2
9

,2
4

6
1

,1
0

0
,7

8
8

1
1

9
,2

1
8

1
1

%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
1,

14
5,

58
6

1,
12

8,
85

9
43

5,
05

1
3

9
%

1,
02

9,
24

6
1,

10
0,

78
8

11
9,

21
8

1
1

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
63

,8
80

,8
19

67
,6

12
,7

04
60

,3
37

,9
72

8
9

%
59

,2
01

,1
48

59
,4

29
,5

49
48

,2
58

,4
43

8
1

%
2

5
%

[1
]

D
u

a
l 
e

n
ro

llm
e

n
t 
re

v
e

n
u

e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 
a

n
d

 d
iv

id
e

n
d

s
, 
fi
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
, 
b

a
d

 d
e

b
t 
re

c
o

v
e

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 n

o
n

-m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 i
n

, 
p

ro
c
e

e
d

s
 f

ro
m

 f
ix

e
d

 a
s
s
e

t 
s
a

le
s
, 
o

v
e

r 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
rt

, 
lo

s
t 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 r

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 f

ro
m

 C
A

R
E

S

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t
ra

v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

h
o

n
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 
re

p
a

ir
s
, 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 
u

ti
lit

ie
s
, 
a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g

, 
te

m
p

 s
v
c
s
, 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s
, 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
s
to

re
, 
s
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
, 
fe

e
 w

a
iv

e
rs

, 
b

a
d

 d
e

b
t 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

, 
u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
p

 a
n

d
 u

n
in

s
u

re
d

 l
o

s
s
e

s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

3
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
4Lo
w

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

11
00

0
FY

 2
02

3-
24

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
22

-2
3

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                             59



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
4
1

S
tu

d
e
n
t 
F

e
e
s

1
,3

0
2
,9

6
9

1
,4

1
4
,2

8
8

1
,4

1
3
,2

7
8

1
0
0
%

1
,2

8
3
,7

3
7

1
,2

8
3
,7

3
7

1
,3

2
2
,3

3
3

1
0
3
%

7
%

4
2

O
th

e
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 
F

e
e
s

1
2
3
,6

8
9

1
3
0
,0

8
9

1
2
0
,1

5
3

9
2
%

1
2
3
,6

8
9

1
2
3
,6

8
9

1
2
2
,2

1
1

9
9
%

-2
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

1
7
8
,1

6
4

1
7
8
,1

6
4

1
7
8
,1

6
4

1
0
0
%

1
7
8
,1

6
4

1
7
8
,1

6
4

0
0
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 [
1
]

6
8
,4

3
8

1
4
7
,5

1
7

1
7
7
,1

7
3

1
2
0
%

3
,7

6
7

4
8
,7

6
7

1
0
8
,6

5
5

2
2
3
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
1,

67
3,

26
0

1,
87

0,
05

8
1,

88
8,

76
8

1
0
1
%

1,
58

9,
35

7
1,

63
4,

35
7

1,
55

3,
19

9
9
5
%

2
2
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

67
3,

26
0

1,
87

0,
05

8
1,

88
8,

76
8

1
0
1
%

1,
58

9,
35

7
1,

63
4,

35
7

1,
55

3,
19

9
9
5
%

2
2
%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
5
1

S
a
la

ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e
rm

 P
a
rt

 T
im

e
8
0
0
,2

5
3

8
4
5
,6

0
8

7
5
2
,6

0
5

8
9
%

7
2
8
,4

0
7

7
2
8
,4

0
7

4
9
4
,6

3
7

6
8
%

5
2
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
E

x
p
 P

/T
 (

N
o
n
-P

e
rm

)
4
0
0
,4

5
1

4
5
1
,5

5
1

4
8
6
,0

2
0

1
0
8
%

3
6
7
,0

0
0

3
6
7
,0

0
0

5
1
1
,9

4
1

1
3
9
%

-5
%

5
3

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

2
5
9
,4

0
8

2
6
3
,7

5
8

2
3
5
,8

0
8

8
9
%

2
7
5
,6

7
9

2
7
5
,6

7
9

1
5
7
,6

7
0

5
7
%

5
0
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

1,
46

0,
11

2
1,

56
0,

91
7

1,
47

4,
43

3
9
4
%

1,
37

1,
08

6
1,

37
1,

08
6

1,
16

4,
24

8
8
5
%

2
7
%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

6
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 [
2
]

3
5
,7

5
5

3
3
,6

0
0

1
6
,8

0
6

5
0
%

2
5
,0

7
0

2
5
,4

8
8

2
0
,1

4
0

7
9
%

-1
7
%

6
2

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
8
3
,7

7
7

8
7
,5

9
2

7
7
,4

2
5

  
  
  
 

8
8
%

7
7
,7

6
5

8
2
,4

1
0

7
4
,0

2
5

9
0
%

5
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
 [
3
]

9
3
,6

1
6

1
8
9
,4

4
9

2
8
,6

8
9

1
5
%

1
1
5
,6

0
1

1
1
5
,6

0
1

3
3
,4

2
7

2
9
%

-1
4
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
21

3,
14

8
31

0,
64

1
12

2,
91

9
4
0
%

21
8,

43
6

22
3,

49
9

12
7,

59
2

5
7
%

-4
%

C
ap

ita
l

7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y

0
0

0
2
,9

3
1

(1
,5

3
2
)

(1
,5

3
2
)

1
0
0
%

-1
0
0
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
0

0
0

2,
93

1
(1

,5
32

)
(1

,5
32

)
1
0
0
%

-1
0
0
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
1,

67
3,

26
0

1,
87

1,
55

8
1,

59
7,

35
3

8
5
%

1,
59

2,
45

3
1,

59
3,

05
3

1,
29

0,
30

8
8
1
%

2
4
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 d

iv
id

e
n
d
s
, 
fi
n
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
n
a
lt
ie

s
, 
b
a
d
 d

e
b
t 
re

c
o
v
e
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

is
c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
ra

v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 
p
h
o
n
e
, 
p
ri
n
ti
n
g
, 
re

p
a
ir
s
, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
u
ti
lit

ie
s
, 
a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
, 
te

m
p
 s

v
c
s
, 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s
, 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
s
to

re
, 
s
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

s
, 
fe

e
 w

a
iv

e
rs

 a
n
d
 b

a
d
 d

e
b
t 
e
x
p
e
n
s
eSt
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t
FY

 2
02

3-
24

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
22

-2
3

U
pp

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

12
00

0

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

4
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
3

                                                             60



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Forty-one (41) FISCAL YEAR:  2023-24
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Forty-one (41) June 2024

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 10,406,451 $ $    $ 10,406,451

REVENUE 58,340,540 1,285,954 <a> 59,626,494

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 68,746,991 $ 1,285,954 $ 0 $ 70,032,945

============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 41,313,782 $ 950 <b> 41,312,832

CURRENT EXPENSE 23,161,950 2,009,064 <c> 25,171,014

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,214,371 92,494 <d> 1,121,877

ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,056,888 950 <e> 3,057,838

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 68,746,991 $ 2,010,014 $ 93,444 $ 70,663,561

============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> To increase for tuition, lottery and interest funds over budgeted amount 1,285,954  

1,285,954  

<b> The $950 decrease in Salaries is due to:

Transfer excess salary budget to contingency (867)

To move budget for salary (83)

$ (950)

<c> The $92,494 increase in Current Expense is due to:

To purchase OTA Lab room supplies (40)

To purchase PT table and OTA table/chairs (2,080)

To purchase Ellucian Experience services & sub 44,357

To purchase New PTA Clinical Coordinator laptop (1,128)

To increase budget for other expenses 1,916,570

To purchase phones for Employees & Conference Rooms 51,385

$ 2,009,064

<d> The $92,494 decrease in Capital Outlay is due to:

To purchase OTA Lab room supplies 40

To purchase PT table and OTA table/chairs 2,080

To purchase Ellucian Experience services & sub (44,357)

To purchase New PTA Clinical Coordinator laptop 1,128

To purchase phones for Employees & Conference Rooms (51,385)

$ (92,494)

<e> The $950.00 decrease in Fund Balance is due to:

Transfer excess salary budget to contingency (867)

To move budget for salary (83)

$ (950)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Exhibit N

                                                             61



RESOLUTION NUMBER:   Forty-two (42) FISCAL YEAR:  2023-24
AMENDMENT NUMBER:   Forty-two (42) June 2024

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ ---------------------------------------------------- -- ---------------------------- --------- ---------------------------- -------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ----------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 1,608,811 $   $ $ 1,608,811

REVENUE 14,289,531             1,014,633 <a> 13,274,897

---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 15,898,342 $ 0 $ 1,014,633 $ 14,883,708

=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 4,794,753 $ 191,691 <b> 4,986,444

CURRENT EXPENSE 2,155,575 1,206,627 <c> 948,948

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,606,178 303 <d> 1,606,481

ENDING FUND BALANCE 7,341,837 7,341,837

---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 15,898,342 $ 191,994 $ 1,206,627 $ 14,883,709

=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $1,014,633 decrease in Revenue is due to:
Reduction in WIOA Grant funding (1,250,000)

SCFCS_VC ESSER Grant FY 24 14,147

SCFCS_BC ESSER Grant 221,220

$ (1,014,633)

<b>  The $191,691 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
SCFCS-VC ESSER Grant FY 24 11,851
SCFCS-BC ESSER Grant 179,840

$ 191,691

<c>  The $1,206,324 decrease in Current Expense is due to:
Reduction in WIOA Grant funding (1,250,000)
SCFCS-VC ESSER Grant FY 24 2,295.30 

SCFCS-BC ESSER Grant 41,380.59 

Due to Computer equipment quote cost increase (303)

$ (1,206,627)

<d>  The $303 increase in Capital Outlay Expense is due to:
Due to Computer equipment quote cost increase 303

$ 303

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                             62



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Forty-three (43) FISCAL YEAR:  2023-24
AMENDMENT NUMBER: Forty-three (43) June 2024

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

--- ---------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- ---------------------------- ----------- ----------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 13,739,408 $ $ $ 13,739,408

REVENUE 24,417,642 597,175 <a> 25,014,817

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 38,157,050 $ 597,175 $ 0 $ 38,754,225

=============== ================= =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 0   $          $ 0

CURRENT EXPENSE 1,833,408 389,624 <b> 1,443,784

CAPITAL OUTLAY 42,800,589 15,110 <c> 42,815,699

ENDING FUND BALANCE (6,476,947) 971,689 <d> (5,505,258)

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 38,157,050 $ 15,110 $ 389,624 $ 38,754,225

=============== ================= =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $597,175 increase in Revenue is due to:

SCFCS-BC FY24 Sales Tax Block Grant 65,326

SCFCS-BC ESSER Grant 251,017

SCFCS-BC FY24 Capital Outlay Revenue 280,832

$ 597,175

<b> The $389,624 decrease in Current Expense is due to:

For Deferred maintenance project (373,794)

FY2024 Facility Projects Close out (28,330)

For Bldg 8 studio/AV furniture upgrade 12,500

$ (389,624)

<c> The $15,110 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

For Deferred maintenance project 373,794

FY2024 Facility Projects Close out (399,924)

For Bldg 8 studio/AV furniture upgrade (12,500)

New project for Marketing interior upgrades 20,631

New project for SCFCS-VC Fence 12,000

New project for SCFCS BC Courtyard access control 17,749

New project for SCFCS BC volleyball net replacement 3,360

15,110

<d> The $971,689 increase in Ending Fund Balance is due to:

SCFCS-BC FY24 Sales Tax Block Grant 65,326

SCFCS-BC ESSER Grant 251,017

SCFCS-BC FY24 Capital Outlay Revenue 280,832

FY2024 Facility Projects Close out 428,254

New project for Marketing interior upgrades (20,631)

New project for SCFCS-VC Fence (12,000)

New project for SCFCS BC Courtyard access control (17,749)

New project for SCFCS BC volleyball net replacement (3,360)

971,689

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                             63



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
4
3

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

[1
]

3
,9

5
4
,1

0
2

4
,5

8
9
,3

1
3

4
,6

5
7
,1

1
8

1
0
1
%

3
,9

3
8
,5

5
1

4
,2

1
6
,1

5
4

4
,2

3
2
,1

8
7

1
0
0
%

1
0
%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

  
[2

]
4
0

2
8
7
,9

9
4

4
0
2
,9

3
4

4
0

1
5
0
,0

4
0

2
6
2
,6

4
7

1
7
5
%

5
3
%

4
5

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 [
3
]

2
7
,2

6
8

6
6
9
,6

0
6

3
8
9
,9

9
6

5
8
%

2
7
,2

6
8

3
6
5
,3

0
8

3
0
2
,3

3
9

8
3
%

2
9
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 [

4
]

7
9
,4

3
0

1
7
6
,1

8
2

1
2
1
,1

5
8

6
9
%

7
9
,4

3
0

7
9
,4

3
0

9
2
,9

6
2

1
1
7
%

3
0
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
4,

06
0,

84
0

5,
72

3,
09

6
5,

57
1,

20
6

9
7
%

4,
04

5,
28

9
4,

81
0,

93
2

4,
89

0,
13

5
1
0
2
%

1
4
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
4,

06
0,

84
0

5,
72

3,
09

6
5,

57
1,

20
6

9
7
%

4,
04

5,
28

9
4,

81
0,

93
2

4,
89

0,
13

5
1
0
2
%

1
4
%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
5
1

S
a
la

ri
e
s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e
rm

 P
a
rt

 T
im

e
1
,8

3
4
,6

8
9

2
,5

4
4
,7

1
2

2
,3

7
8
,2

6
9

9
3
%

1
,8

3
4
,6

8
9

2
,2

1
0
,3

8
2

2
,1

4
5
,2

1
6

9
7
%

1
1
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
E

x
p
 P

/T
 (

N
o
n
-P

e
rm

)
5
9
,5

2
0

8
3
,5

7
4

3
2
,1

3
5

3
8
%

5
9
,5

2
0

7
5
,5

2
0

5
2
,4

4
5

6
9
%

-3
9
%

5
3

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

7
3
2
,9

8
8

8
9
2
,8

8
2

8
2
6
,8

7
3

9
3
%

7
3
2
,9

8
8

7
3
2
,9

8
8

7
1
5
,9

9
7

9
8
%

1
5
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

2,
62

7,
19

7
3,

52
1,

16
8

3,
23

7,
27

7
9
2
%

2,
62

7,
19

7
3,

01
8,

89
0

2,
91

3,
65

7
9
7
%

1
1
%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

6
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 [

5
]

1
,0

6
5
,8

3
5

1
,2

4
9
,7

6
3

1
,1

6
7
,2

8
6

9
3
%

1
,0

8
2
,5

4
0

1
,1

0
3
,2

6
8

1
,2

6
6
,9

5
1

1
1
5
%

-8
%

6
2

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
2
6
9
,1

5
4

3
1
0
,5

9
3

2
7
0
,0

6
2

8
7
%

2
6
9
,1

5
5

2
9
0
,1

6
0

2
8
1
,0

2
1

9
7
%

-4
%

6
3

O
th

e
r 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

C
h
a
rg

e
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
1,

33
4,

98
9

1,
56

0,
35

6
1,

43
7,

34
7

9
2
%

1,
35

1,
69

5
1,

39
3,

42
8

1,
54

7,
97

2
1
1
1
%

-7
%

C
ap

ita
l

7
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

u
tl
a
y

5
3
8
,0

3
8

9
2
2
,1

0
3

5
1
6
,0

9
8

5
6
%

2
7
4
,5

0
8

7
9
8
,8

1
3

1
6
4
,6

4
5

2
1
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
53

8,
03

8
92

2,
10

3
51

6,
09

8
5
6
%

27
4,

50
8

79
8,

81
3

16
4,

64
5

2
1
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
4,

50
0,

22
3

6,
00

3,
62

7
5,

19
0,

72
3

8
6
%

4,
25

3,
40

0
5,

21
1,

13
1

4,
62

6,
27

4
8
9
%

1
2
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
is

tr
ic

t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 g

ra
n
t 

re
v
e
n
u
e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

a
n
d
 d

iv
id

e
n
d
, 

te
a
c
h
e
r 

s
u
p
p
ly

 f
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
  

B
e
s
t 

&
 B

ri
g
h
te

s
t 

S
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

s
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
te

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
b
o
a
rd

.

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

ra
v
e
l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
, 

p
ri
n
ti
n
g
, 

le
a
s
e
, 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

3
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
4

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

3-
24

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
22

-2
3

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

Exhibit O

                                                             64



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
4

3
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 F

ro
m

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
[1

]
2

,3
6

4
,0

3
3

2
,2

0
5

,4
2

7
2

,2
3

7
,6

7
0

1
0

1
%

1
,6

6
1

,3
1

2
1

,4
9

5
,0

5
5

1
,4

4
1

,2
4

8
9

6
%

5
5

%

4
4

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

[2
]

0
2

5
1

,0
1

7
2

5
1

,0
1

7
1

0
0

%
0

5
8

,3
7

6
1

5
2

,1
8

4
2

6
1

%
6

5
%

4
5

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 [

3
]

3
0

,0
0

0
2

3
8

,4
9

3
1

2
6

,9
8

4
5

3
%

1
5

,0
0

0
2

1
0

,5
5

8
1

2
0

,4
9

0
5

7
%

5
%

4
9

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 [

4
]

2
,0

0
0

1
4

,8
0

0
1

7
,0

9
7

1
1

6
%

1
,8

1
7

9
,8

1
7

6
2

3
,1

6
5

6
3

4
8

%

4
A

N
o

n
-R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
c
e

ip
ts

0
0

0
3

,2
7

4
1

6
9

,2
7

4
0

0
%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
2,

39
6,

03
3

2,
70

9,
73

7
2,

63
2,

76
8

9
7

%
1,

68
1,

40
3

1,
94

3,
08

0
2,

33
7,

08
7

1
2

0
%

1
3

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
2,

39
6,

03
3

2,
70

9,
73

7
2,

63
2,

76
8

9
7

%
1,

68
1,

40
3

1,
94

3,
08

0
2,

33
7,

08
7

1
2

0
%

1
3

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
5

1
S

a
la

ri
e

s
-F

u
ll 

T
im

e
 &

 P
e

rm
 P

a
rt

 T
im

e
1

,0
4

4
,1

4
6

1
,1

1
9

,4
3

5
1

,0
3

6
,0

3
5

9
3

%
8

9
0

,2
4

6
1

,0
2

7
,3

9
2

9
2

2
,6

2
3

9
0

%
1

2
%

5
2

O
th

e
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
E

x
p

 P
/T

 (
N

o
n

-P
e

rm
)

1
7

,0
0

0
2

9
,4

9
3

2
5

,5
3

5
8

7
%

2
5

,0
0

0
3

7
,9

6
0

1
8

,0
2

5
4

7
%

4
2

%

5
3

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

3
5

9
,5

9
9

4
1

5
,0

4
6

3
6

9
,2

3
3

8
9

%
3

4
9

,5
9

9
3

8
7

,6
7

7
3

2
2

,8
2

9
8

3
%

1
4

%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

1,
42

0,
74

5
1,

56
3,

97
4

1,
43

0,
80

3
9

1
%

1,
26

4,
84

5
1,

45
3,

02
9

1,
26

3,
47

7
8

7
%

1
3

%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

6
1

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 [

5
]

5
4

7
,8

4
0

5
9

7
,2

6
0

4
4

8
,7

9
6

7
5

%
3

1
2

,6
6

4
4

2
1

,6
0

2
4

1
5

,8
5

9
9

9
%

8
%

6
2

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

8
4

,6
8

7
1

6
8

,0
4

8
1

4
0

,2
3

3
8

3
%

2
1

3
,1

3
8

2
0

4
,6

5
3

1
8

3
,4

0
9

9
0

%
-2

4
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
73

2,
52

7
76

5,
30

8
58

9,
02

8
7

7
%

52
5,

80
2

62
6,

25
5

59
9,

26
8

9
6

%
-2

%

C
ap

ita
l

7
1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
5

,0
0

0
1

2
2

,7
4

4
6

9
,5

1
5

5
7

%
5

1
6

,1
9

2
5

3
2

,3
1

7
5

0
3

,9
3

7
9

5
%

-8
6

%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
5,

00
0

12
2,

74
4

69
,5

15
5

7
%

51
6,

19
2

53
2,

31
7

50
3,

93
7

9
5

%
-8

6
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
2,

15
8,

27
2

2,
45

2,
02

6
2,

08
9,

34
6

8
5

%
2,

30
6,

83
9

2,
61

1,
60

1
2,

36
6,

68
2

9
1

%
-1

2
%

[1
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 f

ro
m

 S
a

ra
s
o

ta
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[2
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 S

a
ra

s
o

ta
 C

o
u

n
ty

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

is
tr

ic
t

[3
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 g

ra
n

t 
re

v
e

n
u

e

[4
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 d

iv
id

e
n

d
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e

[5
]

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

, 
p

ri
n

ti
n

g
, 

le
a

s
e

, 
in

s
u

ra
n

c
e

, 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

E
),

 a
n

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

3
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
4

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

3-
24

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
22

-2
3

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                             65



June 2024

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

June YTD Revenue 623,468 
May YTD Revenue 607,083 
Change for Month of June 16,385 Pell Grant 2022-23

June YTD Revenue 13,445,888            
May YTD Revenue 12,171,682            
Change for Month of June 1,274,206               Pell Grant 2023-24

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 1,290,591 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit P

                                                             66



PROPERTY DISPOSAL
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

https://scfcloud-my.sharepoint.com/personal/montgox_scf_edu/Documents/Desktop/SCF Blank BOT Disposal Form (1).docx 

Proposed by Xavier Montgomery Date 8/25/24 
Name

Manager, Business Operations 
Title  

Description Asset # Purchase Price 
Purchase 

Date 
Reason for 

disposal 
Method of 
disposal 

OptiPlex 5050 Medium BTX 00033736 $850.00 05/04/18 Obsolete  Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 00034375 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap

Latitude 5490 XCTO 00034473 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5400 XCTO 00034942 $1120.00 09/19/19 Obsolete Escrap 

OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 00035031 $850.00 12/16/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 00035034 $850.00 12/16/19 Obsolete Escrap 

Precision 3541 XCTO 00035063 $1030.00 12/16/19 Obsolete  Escrap 
Precision 3541 XCTO 00035066 $1030.00 12/16/19 Obsolete Escrap 

Surface Pro 6, i5 256GB 00035068 $965.08 01/03/20 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5070 Tower XCTO 00035168 $975.00 03/12/20 Obsolete Escrap 

Latitude 5400 BTX 00035207 $1380.82 05/07/20 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5400 BTX 00035209 $1380.82 05/07/20 Obsolete Escrap 

Latitude 5400 XCTO 00035228 $1225.00 05/22/20 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5500 XCTO 00035231 $1547.12 06/02/20 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5400 XCTO 00035264 $1200.00 06/17/20 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5400 XCTO 00035266 $1200.00 06/17/20 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5400 XCTO 00035271 $1200.00 06/17/20 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5400 XCTO 00035284 $1200.00 06/17/20 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5420 XCTO 00036979 $1090.00 07/27/21 Obsolete Escrap 
Crestron Processor 029106 $1819.00 09/27/10 Obsolete Escrap 

Crestron Touch Panel 029107 $1800.00 09/27/10 Obsolete Escrap 
8x4 Matrix Switcher 029108 $1669.00 09/27/10 Obsolete Escrap 

Hitachi WXGA LCD Projector 029109 $1586.00 09/27/10 Obsolete Escrap 
SMART Podium 029111 $2869.00 09/27/10 Obsolete Escrap 

Crestron Touch Panel 029114 $1800.00 09/27/10 Obsolete Escrap 
SMART Podium 029117 $2869.00 09/27/10 Obsolete Escrap 

 85" Electric Projection Screen 029127 $1510.00 09/27/10 Obsolete Escrap 
Digital Visual Presenter 030364 $2970.00 03/23/12 Obsolete Escrap 

16-Channel DVR 030670 $2139.95 02/05/13 Obsolete Escrap 
Matrix Mixer 030671 $2765.97 02/05/13 Obsolete Escrap 

Crestron Control Processor 030672 $1916.37 02/05/13 Obsolete Escrap 
Rack frame and finishing kit 030675 $3097.69 02/05/13 Obsolete Escrap 

IC Realtime DVR 032355 $1665.58 05/11/16 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude E5570 CTO 032467 $1068.19 08/08/17 Obsolete Escrap 

OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 032938 $100.75 06/06/17 Obsolete Escrap 

Exhibit Q

                                                             67



PROPERTY DISPOSAL
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

https://scfcloud-my.sharepoint.com/personal/montgox_scf_edu/Documents/Desktop/SCF Blank BOT Disposal Form (1).docx 

OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 032939 $100.75 06/06/17 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033025 $100.75 06/22/17 Obsolete Escrap 

OptiPlex 3040 Micro XCTO 033138 $658.98 07/14/17 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 3040 Micro XCTO 033139 $658.98 07/14/17 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033403 $1079.69 01/02/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033423 $1079.69 01/02/18 Obsolete Escrap

70" HD Home Theater Display 033469 $1199.99 02/07/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033580 $750.00 03/29/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033582 $750.00 03/29/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033586 $750.00 03/29/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033614 $750.00 03/29/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033645 $750.00 03/29/18 Obsolete Escrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033648 $750.00 03/29/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033652 $750.00 03/29/18 Obsolete Escrap
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033657 $750.00 03/29/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033663 $750.00 03/29/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033675 $750.00 03/29/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033680 $750.00 03/29/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033681 $750.00 03/29/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033685 $750.00 03/29/18 Obsolete Escrap 

OptiPlex 5050 Medium BTX 033720 $850.00 05/04/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Medium BTX 033740 $850.00 05/04/18 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5050 Medium BTX 033780 $850.00 05/31/18 Obsolete Escrap 

OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033820 $909.67 06/15/18 Obsolete Escrap 
Boat-Shaped Boardroom Table 033878 $3187.00 08/01/18 Obsolete Escrap 

OptiPlex 3050 Micro XCTO 033915 $711.98 09/11/18 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 3490 XCTO 033927 $995.15 09/19/18 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 3490 XCTO 033928 $995.15 09/19/18 Obsolete Escrap 

OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 034271 $528.00 05/07/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 034272 $528.00 05/07/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 034273 $528.00 05/07/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 034274 $528.00 05/07/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 034275 $528.00 05/07/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 034276 $528.00 05/07/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 034277 $528.00 05/07/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 034281 $528.00 05/07/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 3060 Micro BTX 034285 $528.00 05/07/19 Obsolete Escrap 

Latitude 5490 XCTO 034310 $1120.00 05/22/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034331 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034345 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034346 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034347 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034348 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034349 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 

                                                             68



PROPERTY DISPOSAL
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services) 

https://scfcloud-my.sharepoint.com/personal/montgox_scf_edu/Documents/Desktop/SCF Blank BOT Disposal Form (1).docx 

OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034350 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034352 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034353 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034354 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034355 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034356 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034358 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034359 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034364 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034371 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034373 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034377 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034380 $900.00 05/02/19 Obsolete Escrap 
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034425 $900.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap
OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034431 $1050.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 

Latitude 5490 XCTO 034469 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034470 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034471 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034472 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034475 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034476 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034477 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034478 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034479 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034480 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034481 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034482 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034483 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034484 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034485 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034486 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034487 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034488 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034489 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034490 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034491 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034492 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034493 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034494 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034495 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034496 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034497 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034498 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034499 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap 

                                                             69



PROPERTY DISPOSAL
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services)

https://scfcloud-my.sharepoint.com/personal/montgox_scf_edu/Documents/Desktop/SCF Blank BOT Disposal Form (1).docx 

Latitude 5490 XCTO 034500 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034501 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap
Latitude 5490 XCTO 034502 $1120.00 06/18/19 Obsolete Escrap

Proposer Date

Business Services Administrator Date

Signature of Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services Date

8/27/24

                                                             70



 Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 26, 2024 
AGENDA ITEM: 

Carry Forward/Fund Balance Spending Plan 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends District Board of Trustees approval of the attached Carry Forward 
Spending Plan pursuant to FS 1013.841 for the Fund Balance ending June 30, 2024.   

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The State College of Florida Manatee-Sarasota must submit a spending plan for the use of excess 
funds over a 5% reserve for colleges whose FTE is less than 15,000.  The SCF fund balance 
reflected below is from 6/30/24 and includes nonrecurring grant balances and self-supporting 
funds.  The Board of Trustees approved a spending plan for 24/25 for a portion of these funds. 

Updated Commitments 7/1/24 
Balance of State Specific Grants and Self Support Funds $  2,465,250 
Capital Outlay/IT Equipment $  1,013,000 
Contingency/Nonrecurring $  4,299,268 
Subtotal $  7,777,518 

Additional Items Proposed for Future Commitments 
Design and Partial Infrastructure for Future Parrish Campus $ 1,300,000 
Campus Maintenance, Renovation and Remodeling Pool  $ 7,000,000 
Nonrecurring Health Insurance Gap Coverage  $ 2,400,000 
Maintenance/Renovation/Equipment Pool $ 1,717,248 

Funding to Facilitate Recovery from a Major Storm 
Hurricane Deductible (5% of insured value, x 33%) $ 3,000,000 

Total Carryforward Spending Plan $23,194,766 
Plus 5% Required Minimum Reserve $  4,201,452 

Total Carryforward Spending Plan $27,396,218 

FISCAL IMPACT      Yes   

Funding Source:     General Operating Funds (Tuition, Fees, State Appropriations) 

Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   ___Yes____ 

If yes, indicate the dollar amount:   Various by Project  

REQUESTED BY:  Julie Jakway 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway    __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit R

71



Se
le

ct
 C

ol
le

ge
20

24
-2

5 
Fl

or
id

a 
Co

lle
ge

 S
ys

te
m

 C
ar

ry
fo

rw
ar

d 
Sp

en
di

ng
 P

la
n

Pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 1

01
3.

84
1,

 F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

ut
es

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
4

Pr
oj

ec
t T

im
el

in
e

Li
ne

 
Ite

m
 

#
Ca

rr
yf

or
w

ar
d 

Sp
en

di
ng

 P
la

n 
Ca

te
go

ry
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

/P
ro

je
ct

 T
itl

e
Ca

rr
yf

or
w

ar
d 

Am
ou

nt
 

Bu
dg

et
ed

 fo
r E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

D
ur

in
g 

FY
 2

02
4-

25

To
ta

l #
 Y

ea
rs

 
of

 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 
pe

r P
ro

je
ct

Cu
rr

en
t 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 

Ye
ar

 #

Es
tim

at
ed

 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n 
Da

te
 (F

isc
al

 
Ye

ar
)

Co
m

m
en

ts
/E

xp
la

na
tio

ns

1.
(e

) O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
Pr

ev
io

us
 Y

ea
r E

nc
um

br
an

ce
s

1,
47

3,
19

3
 

1
20

25
20

25
Pr

ev
io

us
 Y

ea
r o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 e

nc
um

br
an

ce
s

2.
(e

) O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
Ba

la
nc

e 
of

 S
ta

te
 S

pe
ci

fic
 G

ra
nt

s a
nd

 S
el

f-S
up

po
rt

in
g 

U
ni

t F
un

ds
2,

46
5,

25
0

 
1

20
25

20
25

Ba
la

nc
e 

of
 st

at
e 

gr
an

ts
 a

nd
 se

lf 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

un
its

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
CD

L,
 

N
ur

sin
g 

Ex
ce

lle
nc

e,
 C

od
in

g 
Ac

ad
em

y,
 A

vo
ca

tio
na

l a
nd

 C
TE

3
(a

) C
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 fu
nd

ed
 P

EC
O

 p
ro

je
ct

Pa
rr

ish
 C

en
te

r P
ha

se
 I 

- B
O

T 
ap

pr
ov

ed
1,

30
0,

00
0

 
1

20
25

20
27

In
st

itu
tio

na
l f

un
di

ng
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
PE

CO
 p

ro
je

ct
 o

f P
ar

ris
h 

Ce
nt

er
 P

ha
se

 I

4.
(g

) C
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
co

nt
in

ge
nc

y 
re

se
rv

e 
re

la
te

d 
to

 st
at

e 
de

cl
ar

ed
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y
In

su
ra

nc
e 

De
du

ct
ib

le
/R

ep
ai

rs
 fo

r S
to

rm
-R

el
at

ed
 D

am
ag

e
3,

00
0,

00
0

 
1

N
/A

N
/A

Re
se

rv
e 

to
 o

ffs
et

 F
EM

A/
in

su
ra

nc
e 

de
la

ys
 a

nd
 d

en
ia

ls 
fo

r s
to

rm
 

re
la

te
d 

da
m

ag
e,

 tu
iti

on
 lo

ss
.

5.
(e

) O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
N

on
re

cu
rr

in
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
he

al
th

 in
su

ra
nc

e,
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t, 
pr

og
ra

m
 e

xp
an

sio
n

5,
29

8,
53

3
 

1
20

25
20

25
In

cl
ud

es
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t, 
so

ft
w

ar
e,

 Q
ua

lit
y 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t P

la
n 

(Q
EP

), 
un

fu
nd

ed
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 h
ea

lth
 in

su
ra

nc
e

6.
(e

) O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
es

 fo
r F

ut
ur

e 
U

se
4,

13
0,

98
3

 
3

20
25

20
28

Fa
cu

lty
 a

nd
 st

af
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

no
nr

ec
ur

rin
g 

op
er

at
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es

7.
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 C
ap

ita
l

Re
pl

ac
ed

 U
nf

un
de

d 
SY

D 
Fu

nd
s f

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

en
ov

at
io

n 
+ 

Ca
pi

ta
l 

Pr
oj

ec
t F

un
di

ng
7,

00
0,

00
0

 
3

20
25

20
28

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n,

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 re
no

va
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 p

rio
rit

ize
d 

in
 th

e 
20

24
/2

5 
Ca

pi
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n

To
ta

l a
s o

f J
ul

y 
1,

 2
02

4:
 *

24
,6

67
,9

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

Am
ou

nt
 R

eq
ui

rin
g 

Sp
en

di
ng

 P
la

n
24

,6
67

,9
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

72



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

June 27, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: 

2024 Fund Balance 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College requests approval by the District Board of Trustees to transfer funds from the unrestricted 
operating fund balance to the plant fund. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

Funds are available in the fund balance reserve to support capital projects identified in the District Board 
of Trustees – approved Capital Improvement Plan as well as deferred maintenance, renovation and repair projects. 

Additionally, the request will move $1,300,000 approved by the District Board of Trustees for matching funds for 
the Parrish Campus Phase I project. 

FISCAL IMPACT    YES     

Funding Source:  Fund Balance 

Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?  No 

If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $8,300,000 

REQUESTED BY:  Julie Jakway 
Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY:  Julie Jakway 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit S

73



            BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

COLLEGE: State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota FISCAL YEAR: 2024- 2025

Be it resolved that the District Board of Trustees, (State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota) , in meeting assembled, pursuant to Section 1011.30, 

Florida Statutes, and Rule 6A-14.0716(3)(b), Florida Administrative Code, hereby requests the State Board of Education to review amendments to the 

college budget for the fiscal year as follows:

REASONS FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT:  Place an "X" by the applicable reason for amendment.

(1) JUSTIFICATION:  To budget transfer of funds from Fund I (Current Fund - Unrestricted) to:

Fund Amount Explanation

X 11000 to 70000 1,300,000

College commitment to match the legislative appropriation for 

Parrish Phase I. BOT approved 9/24/2024.

X 11000 to 70000 7,000,000 Transfer funds for CIP listed projects. BOT approved 9/24/2024.

8,300,000

(2) (2) CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE SPECIFIED IN SECTION 1011.84(3)(E), F.S.:  Notification necessary only if
New Fund Balance is less than 5% for institutions with a final FTE less than 15,000 or 7% for institutions 
with a final FTE of 15,000 or greater. 

New Fund Balance %

CERTIFIED AS
APPROVED BY
BOARD: BOARD APPROVAL DATE:

President (as Secretary of the Board)

Submit this form and a copy of the Board of Trustees meeting minutes, reflecting approval of the 
transfer to collegereporting@fldoe.org by September 30th of the current year.

C:\Users\marrocs\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\DB9QFWIZ\Copy of BudgetAmendmentForm to BOT 09242024 updated 09162024

74



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a
Cu

rr
en

t C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s W

ith
 B

ud
ge

ts
 

ov
er

 $
15

0,
00

0 
as

 o
f S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
02

4 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 T
ru

st
ee

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

D
at

e 
Bo

ar
d 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

So
ur

ce
 o

f F
un

ds
Pr

oj
ec

t J
us

tif
ic

at
io

n

To
ta

l E
st

im
at

ed
  

Pr
oj

ec
t E

xp
en

se
  

In
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

H
ar

d 
an

d 
So

ft
 c

os
ts

   

Co
m

m
en

ts

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 S

in
ce

 L
as

t  
Re

po
rt

Br
ad

en
to

n 
Si

te
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
70

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

25
/2

02
1

CI
F

Dr
ai

na
ge

/S
af

et
y

70
8,

00
0

 
Co

m
pl

et
e

Bu
ild

in
g 

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, B
ui

ld
in

gs
 3

00
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
6/

28
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
m

pl
et

e

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e:
 R

oo
f, 

Fl
oo

r, 
Pa

in
tin

g
45

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
5/

25
/2

02
1

CI
F,

 C
O

&
DS

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

45
0,

00
0

 
Co

m
pl

et
e

M
TS

C 
N

ur
si

ng
 S

tu
de

nt
 D

eb
rie

fin
g 

Ro
om

s
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6/

27
/2

02
3

CI
F

N
ur

si
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

35
0,

00
0

 
Co

m
pl

et
e

Co
lle

ge
w

id
e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Lo
t S

tr
ip

in
g 

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6/
27

/2
02

3
CI

F
Sa

fe
ty

 
25

0,
00

0
 

Co
m

pl
et

e

Bu
ild

in
g 

19
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

&
 R

em
ed

ia
tio

n 
Su

ite
40

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

20
23

Co
lle

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 P
EC

O
St

ud
en

t S
up

po
rt

40
8,

00
0

 
Co

m
pl

et
e

Bu
ild

in
g 

14
 S

tu
de

nt
 U

ni
on

 F
lo

or
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
20

23
CI

F
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
20

0,
00

0
 

Co
m

pl
et

e

In
-C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Bu
ild

in
g 

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, B
ui

ld
in

gs
 1

7,
29

,5
00

1,
27

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

6/
28

/2
02

2
 $

8.
2M

 S
ta

te
 C

AR
ES

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

1,
27

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Ro
of

 C
oa

tin
gs

, C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
1,

53
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
6/

28
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
1,

53
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

HV
AC

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, B

ui
ld

in
gs

 2
6

2,
65

8,
77

6
   

   
   

   
  

6/
28

/2
02

2
 $

8.
2M

 S
ta

te
 C

AR
ES

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

2,
65

8,
77

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Li
gh

tin
g 

U
pg

ra
de

s,
 P

ar
ki

ng
, S

id
ew

al
ks

, N
ee

l A
ud

ito
riu

m
77

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6/

27
/2

02
3

CI
F 

, C
O

&
DS

Sa
fe

ty
 

77
5,

00
0

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Bu
ild

in
g 

8 
Cl

as
sr

oo
m

 U
pg

ra
de

s
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6/

27
/2

02
3

CI
F/

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

Po
w

er
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

20
0,

00
0

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

CI
T 

Fa
cu

lty
 O

ffi
ce

s
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6/

27
/2

02
3

CI
F

N
ur

si
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

 
35

0,
00

0
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

In
 P

la
nn

in
g 

or
 D

es
ig

n
Pa

rr
is

h 
Ph

as
e 

1 
De

si
gn

2,
20

9,
75

0
   

   
   

   
  

5/
23

/2
02

3
PE

CO
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

Sh
ift

2,
20

9,
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

si
gn

 in
 p

ro
ce

ss

To
ta

l 
12

,3
64

,5
26

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

12
,3

64
,5

26
   

   
   

   
  

Exhibit T

75



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 24th, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Contract Approval for Building 1 Roof Replacement, Bradenton Campus 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees for the contract with The 
Garland Company Inc. to replace the flat roof sections on Student Services Building 1, 
Bradenton Campus. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

This project was approved by the Board as part of the $8.2M Deferred Maintenance funds 
received from the State.    This contract will commit the final remaining funds from the 
initial $8.2M.   

For this project the college intends to utilize The Garland Company Inc. through the 
OMNIA Cooperative Purchasing Agreement.  The Florida Department of Management 
Services evaluated the Garland Company, Inc. Cooperative Purchasing Agreement 
through OMNIA Partners, which consists of competitively procured Roofing Products and 
Services.  The Secretary of the Department of Management Services determined that the 
provisions of the contract services are cost effective and the best value to the state. 

The Garland Company Inc. received competitive bids from roofing subcontractors.   The 
subcontractor competitive bids were evaluated along with Garlands general conditions, 
overhead and fee.  The material unit pricing and quantities were also evaluated and 
compared to the approved OMNIA Partners Cooperative Purchasing Agreement.  The 
pricing the college received from The Garland Company Inc. is found to be fair and 
reasonable.   

Therefore, requesting Board approval to contract with The Garland Company Inc. for 
$574,984.11, which falls within the remaining $8.2M budget. 

FISCAL IMPACT    __Yes_____ 

Funding Source:   $8.2M State CARES 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   ___Yes____ 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $574,984.11 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway       __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit U

                                                             76



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

September 24th, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approve increasing the maximum limit for continuing contracts covered by the 
Competitive Consultant Negotiation Act per project construction cost to $7.5 million plus 
an annual increase based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI).  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees increasing the maximum 
limit for continuing contracts covered by the CCNA per project construction cost to $7.5 
million plus an annual increase based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI).  

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

On May 28th 2024 the Governor approved House Bill 149.  The bill increases the maximum cost for 
each individual project procured pursuant to the Consultant’s Competitive Negotiation Act (CCNA) 
from $4 million to $7.5 million, plus an annual increase based on the consumer price index (CPI). 
This limitation applies to projects procured under the CCNA by the state, counties, municipalities, 
school districts, special districts, and other political subdivisions.  Beginning July 1, 2025, the bill 
requires the Department of Management Services to adjust annually the maximum amount 
allowed for each individual project in a continuing contract by using the change in the June-to-June 
CPI and to publish the adjusted amount on its website. 

House Bill 149 impacts the continuing contracts SCF currently has with four architectural firms; 
Fawley Bryant, Hepner Architects, Rowe Architects and Sweet Sparkman along with four 
construction management firms; Halfacre, Jon Swift, Tandem and Willis Smith. 

The Board will continue to approve all capital projects with a budget of $150K or greater and all 
construction contracts $325K or greater. 

FISCAL IMPACT   On a per project basis 

Funding Source:  On a per project basis 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   On a per project basis 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: On a per project basis 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway       __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit V

                                                             77



State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

Tommy Gregory, J.D.,  President   

2024 – 2025    Goals & Targets for Additional Retirement Contribution 

The President’s goals are developed annually to advance the College’s strategic priorities and address 
points of emphasis that positively impact the institution. To develop annual goals, the President and 
the Vice President group review the College’s progress in achieving its strategic priorities, annual 
performance measures, budgetary considerations, community workforce demand, and infrastructure 
projects. We examine higher education trends, community growth projections and industry best 
practices to identify the greatest opportunities for our institution. Each goal is intended to be broad, 
requiring multiple divisions of the College to contribute to goal accomplishment. 

For the upcoming year, the President’s goals address the College’s enrollment, employee recruitment, 
and federal grant eligibility. These goals are measurable and require a statistical increase to mark 
accomplishment. They are strategic in nature and when accomplished, create multi-year positive 
impacts for the institution. 

1. During the 2024-2025 academic year, SCF will complete an environmental scan in preparation for

the development of the 2026-2031 Strategic Plan.

Opportunity           10%

2. Completion of our reaffirmation process with SACSCOC including the successful implementation of

our Quality Enhancement Plan (QEP).

Students with a plan in Degreeworks persist from fall to spring at a rate 5% higher than those 

without a plan. This effort will improve our percentage of FTIC students with Degree Works plans 

during their first year from 16% to 32%.  

Quality            15% 

3. Increase enrollment by 1%.  Continue recruitment efforts on specific student populations that include non-

traditional students, stop-out students, and student parents.

Growth             15%

4. Onboard Ellucian Experience.  Ellucian Experience will provide SCF students with an app that can be

individually customized with all their college educational tools (email, class schedule, canvas, etc.).

The current mobile app does not allow all of these functions, so this year will be used to set data baselines for 

the new application so that further improvements can be measured.  

Quality            10% 

Exhibit W

                                                             78



5. Create, design, and begin implementation of the infrastructure plan for Phase I and the future for

the Parrish Campus.

Growth            15%

6. Conduct an assessment to identify and prompt measures and controls to reduce the impact of risk

throughout the organization to include an update of the event planning and security process for all

events sponsored by the College.

An event security plan will be added to the College’s current response and Continuity of Operations

plans and will serve to codify an efficient process by which all campus events shall be reviewed and

approved.

Quality            10%

7. To ensure that the College becomes increasingly financially resilient, SCF will continue to expand its
diversified revenue streams by increasing the scale of our current programs, and by cultivating new
opportunities.

SCF will demonstrate growth in at least two of these programs and provide at least one new
program for example: new offering at the college in either the credit programs such as cyber
security, game design, or related fields or a new noncredit offering such as camps, or non-credit
certifications.
Diversification           15%

8. Faculty Coaching – SCF will pilot a faculty coaching program. This program will aim to increase

student engagement, and thus will impact persistence, retention, and graduation rates. This pilot

will allow us to develop the baseline data to determine the impact of this program on those

measures.

The pilot will engage at least 120 first-time-in-college students (FTIC) students.

Quality            10%

                                                             79



                                                             80


	BoardPacketCover
	June 25, 2024
	Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 9-3-24
	LLWD Classes - Fall 2024
	Template

	2141.SCFCS.Governance.OOF BOT.9.24.24
	HR  BOT Report June 2024 thru August 2024
	Table 1
	Draft - BOT_July 2024.pdf
	Table 1

	August 2024.pdf
	Table 1


	BOT Memo Textbook Affordability September 2024
	2024 FCS Affordability Report
	Tuition and Fees
	6. Did your institution reduce or hold user fees flat over the prior year? (e.g., laboratory, distance learning, parking, etc.)
	Textbook Affordability
	Financial Aid Policies That Promote Affordability
	Other Affordability Strategies

	Board Memo_Annual Foundation Facilities Use
	AGENDA ITEM:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	STAFF ANALYSIS:
	FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY:

	SCF Foundation Events FY25
	Sheet1

	2141.SCFCS.governanceTSIA.9.4.24
	governance--9.2023.TSIA.BOT.pdf
	2023-24 Salary Increase Allocation[41].pdf

	FY24_11_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status (002) May
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of May 31, 2024.
	In summary, with the year 92% complete:



	LL May
	TAB 1b

	FY24_11_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense May
	TAB 2a

	FY24_11_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 38)
	Report

	FY24_11_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 39)
	Report

	FY24_11_Tab8a_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 40)
	Report

	FY24_11_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense May
	TAB 1b

	FY24_11_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense May
	TAB 1b

	FY24_11_Tab11_Pell Grant info May
	May 2024

	FY24_12_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status   June
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of June 30, 2024.
	In summary, with the year 100% complete:



	FY24_12_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense  June
	TAB 1b

	FY24_12_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense  June
	TAB 2a

	FY24_12_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 41)
	Report

	FY24_12_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 42)
	Report

	FY24_12_Tab8a_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 43)
	Report

	FY24_12_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense June
	TAB 1b

	FY24_12_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense June
	TAB 1b

	FY24_12_Tab11_Pell Grant info June
	June 2024

	Aug BOT Property Disposal
	Project List to be Included in the September 2024 BOT Package
	FY22 Projects Summarized

	Building 1 Roof Replacement Garland Roofing Contract Approval Board Memo
	CW  Continuing Contract Limits Increase Board Memo
	Presidents Goals 2024-2025 Final 20240813 for BOT Approval
	Back Page Blank
	23-24 Carryforward Spending Plan Template 08.13.24 Final revised 09162024 with calculations JJ.pdf
	Spending Plan


	Text2: 


